il.
Ik
v,

ACTION
REQUIRED

NO
ACTION
REQUIRED

Vi.
ACTION
REQUIRED

V.
NO
ACTION
REQUIRED

VIH.

<

N

A COPY OF THE FULL
AGENDA PACKET

iS AT THE LIBRARY.
AGENDA

All iterns are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex Building
September 6, 2016
7:00 p.m. NOTE: DUETO LABOR DAY
HOLIDAY, THE MEETING WILL

Call to Order BE HELD ON TUESDAY.

Prayer & Pledge

/:!hppmvat of Agenda

Consent Agenda

{Consent itemns as foliows will be adopted with a single mofion, second and vofe, unless a
request for removal of an jterm or items is made from & Commissioner or Conmmissioners.}

A, Approval of Minutes: August 1, 2016 Regular Meeting & August 15, 2018 Work Session & August 24-
28, 20016 Quasi-Judicial Hearing Minutes

B. Tax Helease Approvais

C. Personnel Matters

Appoirtment: Water Plant Operator
Appointment: Baiiiff

Appointment: Part-TimeFill-tn Board of Blections
Temmination: Part-Time/Fill-in Board of Elacticns
Cerification: EMT-|

. Resignation: EMTY Part-TimefFill-in (2

D. MeritfStep lncreases

1. Depariment Head
2, Telecammunications
3. Sockal Services

4. Board of Elections

E. Board Reappointment/Resignation
i. Senior Tarhest Detegate Legislatire [Aliermate)

L

3. Nurging Home Advisory Commidtee

L_ 2. Af-Large Member to JOPC Councit

Introduction of New Employees

A, Sheriff

B. Extension Services

Scheduled Appointments

A, Virgit Parrish & Emie Swanner, Buiiding Inspections FO0pm,
f,-B. Bill Jennings, Tax Depariment F05 pm.
C. il pame
B 15 pam.
Commissioner's ConcernsiCommittee Reports

A

B.
C.

Old Business

\‘A. Updates from County Manager



ACTION
REQUIRED

X, New Business

A

E.
N e
.

County Cooperative Agreement with N.C. Forest Service
Maximem Consulting Services, Inc. Contract

Sale of Surpius Vehicle: 1998 Ford Crown Viciora
Emergency Management Contracts

t. Debris Management & Removal Services Contract

“w 2 Memorandum of Understanding — Sentara Albemarte Medical Center
E.
F.
G.
X. Unscheduted Appointments/Public Comments
{if your wish io address the Board, pfease stafe vour name for the record prior to speaking}
A,
g,
C.
Xil. Adjournment
FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

» Prescription Card Program

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

# Platiog
> Code Enforcement Report
# Bheriffs Department

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

> Community Advisory Committee Quarteriy/Annual Visitation Reports
> Albemarle RC&D Summer, 2016 Newsletter



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MAMNAGER
September 6, 2016
£

. Enclosures, [tems included on the Consent Agenda are enciosed, H you wish fo discuss any of these
items, please make that request during the meeting.

WA, The following introduction of new employees will be made:

#  Erig Fillev: Mr Filley, Sheeidf, will introduce Brian Gregory who was promoted to & Certified Deputy on Aupust |, 2016, Mr.
Gregory began working as a Batliff on Wovember 23, 2016, He has compicted his BLET weining and has beest promated 20 a
Certifted Depugy on August b, 2016,

F Jewel Winstow: Ms, Winstow, Extension Birector, will infreduce Perquimans County’s aew Crap Agent. He began working
art Augnst T, 20848,

WA, Enclosures. \Virgil Parrish, Chisf Building inspector, and Emie Swanner, Code Enforcement Officer, will
request the Board to approve the enclosed Resolution supporting their application for the NC Department of
Emvironmental Quality, Abandoned Mobile Home Cleanup Grant Program. Board action is being requested.

ViB. Enciesures. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator, will present his Monthly update on Reval, Foreclosures and
Collections.

VIlLA.  County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

XA, Enclosure. County Manager Healh will present the 2016-2017 County Cooperative Agreement with the
Division of Forest Resources for Board consideration and action.

IX.B.  Enclosures. Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director, will present these wo contracts for Board
consideration and action:

1. Bebris Management & Removal Services Conirser, This three-year coniract is belween Perguimans County Social Services
and Maximus Consuifing Seevices, Inc, to develop a centrab services cost allocation plan. The totaf cost is $8,700, $2,.900 per
year. Board consideration and action is betng reguested.

1 Memorzndum of Understanding ~ Septars Albemarle Medical Center- Fhis MOU is between Perguiemans County and
Sentara Albemarte Medical Center to provide a temporary morgue pending & decision on death investipation, examisstion by the
medical cxamince. and mransportation to an autopsy facitiey, notification of next of kin, or azeangement Eor final disposition.
Board consideration and action is heing requested.

BX.C.  Enclosure. On .July 8, 2015, the County adopted a resolution to proclaim several vehiciesfrailer as surplus
equipment and proceed fo sell them on GovDeals. The first vehicle that we have set up to sefl was the 1998

Ford Crown Victoria. The bids are due to close at 1:00 p.m. on September 8, 2016, We will present the
fesults to the Board for consideration and action.

IX.D.  Enclosure. Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director, is presenting a one-year extension of the Debris
Management Contract with Unified Recovery!GreenCo Services, LLC effective July 1, 2016. Beard action is
being requested.

Tk ik e ok W S Ak

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent fems as folfows wilf be adopted with 2 single mobion, second and vate,
wiless a request for removal from fhe Consernt Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

A, Enclosures: Approval of Minutes — August 1, 2018 Regular Meeting, August 15, 2016 Work Session, and August
24-25, 2018 Public Hearing

Enclosure: Tax Releases - see attached list
C. Enclosures: Personnel Matter

w

Employee Empleyee Action Gradef New Effective
Name Job Titke Regeired Step S=zlary Date

Roy Algns Water Plant Operator Appottiment 6454 241,825 HiH G

Panl Loughlin Bailiff Appointmest P teiagn

Haoily Humnster Part-TimeFill-In Board of Eiections Appoiniment AN 6

Sabrina Albtetr Part-TimeFil-In Board of Elections Termination 292016

Jessica Hassell Velvin EMT-1 Cerzification 812016

Brandor Lindstrom: EMT-1 Resignation 892016

Kimberdy Whitchurst EMT-1 Resignation Br250016

D. Enclesures: During the Budget process, these step/merit increases was approved for the employee. The
following individual is being recommended by their supervisor for marit increase;

Employee Emploves Grrade/ New Effective
MName Jab Title Step Salary Date

Howard Williams Critector G 47565 | HEMHE

Jackie Friemon Register of Deeds T 45685 | WALl




i Employee Employer Grade/ New Effective

: Name Job Title Step Salary Date
Anghony Fehason Lead Telecommunicator 88 33579 212016
K.y Hall Sacial Warker H ale 39078 9412014
Kiera Hinton IMC §E &3E 280960 | of1Pnls
Shannon HowefE Social Worker FAST T4 42475 SAR2GS
Gwen Hydson PiC T {Adult Med.Eead Worker) G5 38,127 G716
Pamela Midoeet 1MC JH 653 33,251 2086
Banks, Sydni ; Supervisor 5 33,414 OAIGES

D.  Enclosure: The following Board appoiniments are being presented for Board action:

EFFECTIVE
MNAME BOARD ACTION TE&EM DATE
Dariens Harrell Serior Far Heel Legislature Delegate (Alternate) Appointerent 1 %7 WG
Markeeta 1ifciohn At-Large Member to JOPC Councif Appoinirent 1 v, HEHIG
Joae Manstickd Nersing Homne Advisory Comimittee ADpranteni & WEHE
¥8he wilt complete Gene Boyee's term which expires on %3208 T, We stilf fave 2 openines,




388 July 5, 2016 confinyed VA, - Page 1

Board unanimously sppointed Fondella A, leigh as the Voling Delegate o the 2018 NOACC
Corference in August

HOME & COMMUNITY CARE BLOCK GRANT {HCCBG) AGREEMENT FOR FY 2016-17

The County has been approved to receive funds fom the Home & Community Care Block Grant
(HCCBG) funds. On motion made ty Kyle Jones, secondsd Edward R Muzzulin, the Board

unankmously authaeized the Chair and County Staff to sign the reguized decumentation to recene thase
funds. '

PERSONMEL MATTERS

County Manager Heath reporied $hat these resignations were received after tha Agenda Packets
were mailed out. On motion made by Wallace A, Melson, seconded by Edward R. Muzzulin, the Boarg
unanimously accepted the following resignations:

Empleyes Employee AcHe Graded Hew Elfective
Nameg Job Tetle Requires Step Satary Date

Xazhy Runicr EMT Paze-Time/Fid-En Hesinmation - AN

Briun {raeng EMT Par-Time/Fitl-En i Resipnation - - TiRos

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 1

The following Budget Amendment was received after the Agenda Packets were mailed out and

was unanimeously approved by the Board on a metion made by Mathew Peeler and ssconded by
Wallace A Melson:

BUBGET AMENDMENT N 1

GERERAL FENGS
AMOTUNT
CODE MUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-365-00E Grants - &ecrearicn 354,000 i
10.535-741 Flaypreand Empravensats 230 606
EXPLANATION: Dhee b0 wel wealher coiditipes, e Inciusive Playgroued 21 the Recreation Cenler was st completed
wilkin FY 15716 as anicipated  This peoject was distussed ar the NG BOC mesting wilh the arigina Busdget
Amendneent being sapreved Bar FY 5516 an 316,
PUBLIC COMMENTS
The following public comment was:
¥ Tomnay Harreil: Me. Hamedl tnade be teguests: {39 Provide sllequze soucs and saund equip It 1ke Manrsing Board
u:;ﬁhﬁek;omid:r&ctanﬂimw?mﬁh mdﬂj&nvﬁeadeqmspmaadsmdzﬁui;nmfmﬂaﬂmﬂof
Cammissiensrs” meeting o the Conizonal Use Pemmlit in August '
ADJOURNMENT

There being no furthar comments or business to discuss, the Regular Meeting was adpumed at
7220 pm. on motion made by Edward R. Muzzudin, seconded oy Matthew Pester.

Jatice Mckenzie Cole, Chair

Cierk to the Board
WORK SESSION
July 18, 2018
700 .,

Due {0 2 lack of business to discuss, the Perguimans County Board of Commissioners Work
Session on July 18, 2015 was cancelisd.

tbi*ttt*tl:!r**r***t

REGULAR MEETING
August 1, 2018
700 pon.

The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners metin a reégular meeting on Monday, Auglst 1,
2035, at 7:00 p.m. in the Commissioners Room located o the first floor of the Pergquima

ns County
Courthouse Annex.
MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice McKenzle Cole, Chair ¥yle fones, Vice Chairman
Fondelta Leigh Wallace Melson
Malthew Pesler
MEMBERS ABSENT: Edward R. Muzzetin
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunmnicult, Clerk to the Board

Hackney High, County Atterney

After the Chair calied the reeting to order, Commissioner Leigh gave the invocation and the Chair
ted the Pledge of Allegiance.

ASENDA

On motion made by BMatthew Peeler, seconded by Fandells A, Leigh, the Board unanimously
approved the Agenda as amended.

CONSENT AGENDA

The following items were considered tp ba fmoukine and were unanimously approved on motion
rmade by Mathew Feeler, seconded Ly Wailace £, Neison.

1. Approval of Minctes: July 5, 2016 Regadar Meeting




August Wadas consnBRge 2 34e

: Empleyes Emplayer Aclion Gradel | Mew Effective
i Name Jal Tete Reguired Sdep Salary aee
i Joeathan Blancharg Adbdetie Program Sapervisar Appointmeat 547 0305 | ST
b Brian Grepary Deputy Promaiiag 55/] 331,657 B0l
3. SwpiMeri [ntzeases:
Empioyee tm Grade Hew Effextive
N&l:: .]nbpai?ﬂt: Step Satary Brate

Aemarttha Farrar QFfEcs Assigtamt 13 372 XLEIG Brpl6

Lamolyn Lewis IMCEL 833 AR BEA0LE

Soniz Davenpart EMT-T HET 38315 L6

Jamss Grgsjean Eh43 Ehift SnpervisonTraining Officer 585 13,543 12015

1da Harrig ENT- fENE | 4210 2018

Heaher Vasseay EMT- 560 35,743 LR

HRetie Gordan Setretary - Sender Cenrer 363 176 L2016

4. Board Reappokmtment/Resignation: The folfowing Boand reappainimentiesignation was aporoved by the
Board:
EFFECTIVE
MAME BOARD ACTION TERM DATE
High, Becgney County Aticetiey Reappeinbmers 215, Brems
Rawland, Rim Mueting Bome Advisory Commites Resipnation TRE2016

INTRODUCTION OF EMPLOYEES

¥ Jlopathpm Nizen: M, Mixan, Erergency Services Dizectar, inuodiced Kesly Catwright who was pramated ta a Fill-Tinse
Tebecomemunicator on July t, 2014, ans1 Emidy Harrelt, wha began wesking i Telesemanumicatices on Fuby 1, 2085,

¥ Howsrd Wilkings:  Mr. Wiliiams, Recreation Director, snbodiced Amsswla Layden, Adménistarive Assistzal, who hegan
WINKIRE 3n Recreation on May 31, 216 s Zorathan Blanchard, Adhlstic Program: SBupervizar, wha began working ie Recreatian
on Jaly 25, 2315,

Chair Cole weicomad them 1o the Counky.

KEITH HAaMM MOBIEE CRISIS TEAM
T e e g P
& Hamm, Mobile Crisis Team representative for the Aébemarl_e Area, pa-gsented information on

ROBB DAVIS. NG FOREST SERVICE

Wr. Davis explained to the Bsard that Clarence Waison refired and he has been appointad to
serve Perquimans County. He presented the following annual repost

Noreh Cavalins Department ol Agriciftere

ant Comsamer Servites
M.C. Forest Service
Sinmrt“ﬂf‘_,?rml:r
siomee
Iuly 11, 2055
Tozar Porguai Counry issiverer and Caurty Manager Heals;

1 lsave been dikipenaly wirtking throughous the yee to aotisve the accomplishrments i (e boety of {his letes.

Fire Cpntra]

We have 5 VpSumecr Fipg Depariments which costaue 16 be & @ nl nssasnushwibdﬁ:esupprmim.?h&m[dc initial ok
miﬁimb:sﬁﬁ:damag:a.rusknzpsﬁn:sm@ﬂ.nm@hwammmmmkmmmmsﬁmb:vFMnimmdﬁhnnf
e (Rewer) squipment. We were abds Lo assist in the i nfmmmizsmmughlb:?nhmmﬁresmmmhmggsmmhm
natBﬁhe{wilhs-mrzlsneﬁedaddi;iumtumeirnzw]};mhi'm;-‘a:sﬁ&rmmhﬁckmm{mbiﬁmd@nmkimﬁaﬁawapmm
¥ears lsainieg session,

LnF'E'lﬂ]i—!ﬁ,mmmmsmfmmmlﬁmlwmum
Iocat caunty 2ad siate agencies pukied tapether with na accidents of injuries,

Mapagemen

With hedp frem cur District Forest Managemen] Had in Elizehets City, e prepared a vaziely of mansgpement olams for Festuimans
dandowness cosiging of 20 plans covering 1413 aeses. Thess plans Blp i st

fire calls 22 well 25 assdstance walR vesoug air qaalisy issues. AR

Wpier Dusiiey Prideciiog

We are alsg commigied o e dirg and prackcing envi ¥ Tespeosibl fm-cstr}-apczaﬁuas.mﬁsfmmrymiﬁﬁﬁmmmmm
Farest Practice Guidslines and Beg Pracsices, These laws and o NS pretecs waler quality asd enabls s b igikize forest
restunes im A wustainable manner, Thas past fiscal vear, we conducted 15 Enspetions an 1% s3es 1dnling lzﬁmnffuﬂsahmuﬁng
acfivities in the counly.




3189 August, 2016 confinued WA, - Page 3

We did not fmd any significant inseet activity this past year. b will be flying dhee area this sonticg winkes & Jogk for Southem pins beatle
infeseaicens.

Qtfeer Serviges.
We are alsa irvolved in e cverall EMEIEERY IUsponse in PerquEmans Coanty, 1he Stare of Weeth Caralina, anit the Southesst Compact. We
stanid nady for nazurnl disaster recavery effeets such as huri s, fleods, dres, and ice starms,

We have bad & very produoctive yeer serving 1k clizens of Fergaimans Cotinty, The Fotess Service appreiizes e supporn of this board of
s in helpi !mdambdme-Eaimmwmmiuhmlamrmmy

mers zad e cocy in helping us achizve the

and Fees 2T & very SipEificans element it cor in2al eovironment. We mast prosssd and devebap owr Rarsst to produce the maxitum besefils for
e people of Perquinvans Coanty, 1E you weed assiftamce of have any questions, pieass feef free to comtact mc 6l d36-555%.

Simcerely,

Bl
C R Daviy
Perguimans Caurty Ranger

Morth Caroling Parest Sesvice
ATE$16-555]

Perguimans nef@ncagr.sgv

1516 badl Service Conter, Releigh, North Carofing 27600-L615
Phodie: (919} 570834  EAX (509) 3674802 - weurw,nefoest service s
#n gzt Opgrartanity Emplever
Commissioner Melson asked about the Southern Pine Beefle. Mr. Davis said that we have not
had 2 big infestation yet. Commissioner Peeler asked about the reforestation pragram and if the people
ieave the property as is after cutiing down the trees or can thay replant the trees immediately. Mr. Davis

said that the twner could replant immediately. Chair Cole thanked Mr Davis for his report and his
service 1o Perquimans County.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

Chair Cole asked i thers were any Commissioners Concems or Commites Reparts. The
foflowing reports were given:

> Commisioner Melson: e Melson cxplamned that she Mghletic Complex Commitice will be TSeSing again sooal amd B
Superigendenit Chteszenan witl B masing a presentaton showt (e Alklekt Camphex at ke Augpast Wesk Sascion, There bzing oo
Tariber Comenissioner’s Conctme ar Comenitee B . she proceeded with 0I¢ usingss,

> Chair Cole: Ms, Code asked hés, Hondoul 1o Scliede in e Minutes
with the Buitding: Tnspector for the Year Awnrd at the N Building insp
UPBATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER
st g PR UHINTY MANAGER
County Manager Heath presented the fellowing vpdates:
»

Crop Apens; Mr. Heath informsed the Board that the new Crop Agers bas bags hired ard Jewed Winslew, Extersion Diceclos, will
e istreducing bim to dhe Beard nest manth,

P Aguersble Playpronnds: We will
Anlpist 24, 2088 ap 1006 am,
Beoat Hapsp Projedt: WemsﬁEwhi@uﬂuﬁédﬁ&mﬂbtammnwmbmd' Pormiazical from the coer o

¥ Library Pryjece; Mr.Haghhfﬂmmmﬁwdﬂmﬂw{mirgﬁmﬂmmjmmmwwﬂwwﬁmmm
Commissicn and 1h2s we have slosed o e BR&T 10,

LIBRARY PROJECT AGREEMENT BETWEEN PERQUIMANS COUNTY & CONTRACTOR

hat aur B‘uﬂi_hg Inspectar, Yirgil Parrish, was presentsd

bchﬂdiﬁga&%hmﬁuﬁk@ﬂlhcmﬂnaﬁsihh?ﬁymds af the Recreaticn Canser on
»

the Agreement with Aarens Contragting, LLC to consiruct the new lforaey faclity. The motion was
seconded by Matthew Peeler. Chair Cole asked if there were any guestions or eoncems. Ms. Cole
asked what the stort date was. Mr Hosth said that they should be staring in about one month,
Commissioner Peeler asked what the term substantiaj completion was and where is in in the contract,
Mr. Heath saig that it was inciudes under e scope of work that will be fulty complstad. Mr. Pesler
asked if this inchuded the equipment fike computers, efe. He wanled to kmow # it would be cormpltar
ready. Nr. Heath said that i dig not include e installation of the camputers buf it did include ajl ge

wiring and wireless services instaBation. There being no further discussion, the Board unanimously
appegved e Agreement as presented,

BOARD AFPOINTMENTS: NURSING HOME ADVISORY COMMITIEE
County &

anager Heath explained that we have had another Nursing Home Advisory Committes
memt_:er to resign. He asked Mary Hunnicuit, Clerk to the Beard, o further explain the situation. Ms,

individual 1 request an
application. She said that, when we have individuals witing to serve, she wil

place their appointments
on thal month's Agenda. The current resignation is as follows:
EFFECTIVE
RAME BOARD ACEION | TERM|  DATE
Wilier, Corerie ¥ausiag Home Advisery Coimamites _Besimation 277 wonmle
PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments.

CLOSED SESSION: APPROVAL OF CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

Pursuant to NCS3S #143-318.11, Waltace E, Nefson rmade 3 motion 0 go inte Closed Session to

approve Clozed Session Minutes, The mation was seconded by Kyle Jones and Lnanimausly approved
by the Boarg,




August Wolds cominBage 4 2394

The Closed Session was adjourned and the Regular Meefing reconvened on motion made by

hatthew Peeler, seconded by Fondella A Leigh. There was no action needed after the Ciosed Session,
ADJOURNIMENT

There being ne further comments o+ business to discuss, the Regular Meeting was adjourned at
T4 p.m. on motion made by Matthew Pesler, seconded by Kvle Jones.

Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board

EAAREF T vk RN ANR Lk k

WORK SESSION
August 15, 2018
7200 p.m,

The Perguimans Coundy Board of Commissioners met in a reguiar Work Session on Monday,

August 15, 2018, ak 700 p.m.in the Commissioners’ Roam tocated on the first fgor of the Perguimans
County Courthouse Annex Building.

MEMBERS PRESENT, Janice MeKenzie Cole, Chair Kyle Jones, Vice Chairman
Fondela Leigh Edward R. Muzzulin
Walkace Medson Matthew Pealer
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Managar Mary P. Hurnlcut, Clerk to the Board

Hackney High, County Attormey

After the Chair calied e meedng o order, Commissioner Nelson gave tha invocation and the
Chair led the Pledge of Alegiance. The following matiers wers discussed,

DYWAME HINSOHN, WATER MANAGEMENT COMSULTANT
Mr. Hinson gave a PowerPoint presentation on the Lit%e River Shores Project  After answering
several guestions, Chair Cose thanked Br, Hinson for his update of the projact.

MATTHEW F. CHEESEMAN, PEROUIMANS COUNTY SCHOOL SUPERINTENDENT

Before Mr, Cheeseman presented his update on the Athletic Comphex, ha thanked the Board for
the additionad funding that they budgeted for FY 201617, He updated ihe Board on the changes in the
various schools for the upsoming schaof year and invited them to the Perguimans County Schoot District
“Kick Off" event o be held on Monday, August 22, 2018, in the auditorium ak Perquimans County High
School, The pregram wil bagin at 5560 AM. Then, 4. Cheeseman gave an updated on the Athietic

Complex. Afer aFswering several questions, Chalr Cole thanked 8r. Cheeseman for giving the Board
an update on the School System.

PROCEDURES REVIEW

Chair Cole and County Aforney High reviewsd the Quasi-Juditial Procedures that #e Board wiil
reed ko know for the upcoming CUP hearing on August 247 and 257 afar that, Ms, Coke asked the
Board members to provide her and County Marager Heath with available dates to have ready in case
the Public Hearing wilt go beyond hesa two Algust meetings. e Heath will present the following dates

to the parties involved 1o determine which dates would be best September 20-21, Seplember 26-27,
and October 4.5

PUBLIC COMMENTS
The fodiowing public comment was madea:
¥ Tommy Hareelk: M. Hesreli ssked the Board b0 make swe that everyane that spoke gt the Public Hezing had éndividual
microphoess se that individuals could be heard tbroughout the counreons. hds, Cote said 1had she woul€ make sure 1hat she wauk
Iesest everyome [0 use fke mizzophons r.
ADJOURNMENT

Fhere being no further comments or business to discuss, the Work Session was adiourmed at B:00

p.m.
Janice McKenzie Cale, Chair
Clerk to the Board
tt*iitt***iii*ii*i**
CUASI-UDICIAL HEARING
August 24, 2018
530 pum.

The Perguimans Counly Board of Commissioners met to hokd a Quasi-Judicial Hearing on

Wednesday, August 24, 216, ¢ 530 pm.oin the upstaies Courtroom of te Perqguimans  Caunty
Courthouse Amnex Building,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice McKenzie Cate, Chair ¥yle Jones, Vice Chairman
Fondsila Leigh Edward R, Muzzufin
Wallace Melson Matihew Peeler
MEMEERS ABSENT: Mone
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Bary . Hunnicutt, Clerk to e Board

Hackney High, County Attarney Bouglas Hanna, Attorney



3182 August 24, 2015 cominued iV.A. - Page 5
QUASIIUDICIAL HEARING

=i et WL AL, HEARING
Condional Use Parmit Mo, CUP-16-01, by Timbermdl Wind, LEC. oig Apax Clean Eneray Holdings, LLE.

00002, -00014 and -00028; 3-0048-00601 and GHL03; 3-6048-00008, -000244, -00025, -00025, -00038

ant KM% part): 3-0058-00004(pars, 00007 and -00013; and F-0058-000124(part], and extending
west into Chowan County,

She further stated that the purpese of the quasi-judicial hearing is to consider competent materal
andt substantial evidence on the application of the Ordinance o the CUP submitisd by Firnbermil Wind,
LLC. The two attoreys gave opening statements and the following list of withesses gave testimony:

»>  Donna Godfrey, Perguimans County Planner

¥ Don Giecek, Senior Bevelopment Manager of Apex Ernergy

> Tracy Bufier, Senior Manager of Optimization & Civil Desigr for Apex Clean Enargy, Inc.

¥ Mark Bastasch, Project Manager & Principat Acoustical Engineer at CH2M HILL

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further comments or business to discuss, the Quasi-Judiciz| Hearing was
confinued to August 25, 2046 at 5:20 p.m.

Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board

****ti***'if***#k***

CONTINUED QUASHJUDICIAL HEARING
August 25 205
530 pom

The Pergiimans County Board of Comimissioners met to continue & Quasi-Judicial Hearing on

Thursday, August 25 2016 at 530 P in e upstairs Courtroam of the Perquimans County
Courhouse Annex Building.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jamics McKenzie Cole, Chair Kyle fones, Vice Chalrrman
Fondella Leigh Edward B, Muzzulin
Wallace Metson Malthew Pealer
MEMBERS ABSENT- Mene
OTHERS PRESENT: Frark Heath, County Manager Wiary P. Hunnicuft, Clerk ko the Board

Haclney High, County Affgmey
CONTINUED PURLIC HEARING
=anE DRER PUBLI HEARING
LConditionat Lise Parmit No. SUP-16-01, &y Timbernil Wind e,
Chair Cole opened up the meeting
fellowing list of witnesses gave tesimaony:
# Jobin [ Hecklau, Exsoutive Vies Prasident of Envionmental Des
Architectiera, Engineering & Envisonmental Services
# Robert D, O'Neal, Principal of Epsilon Associates
¥ Kendra L. ¥adlevig-Childers, Preject Analyst, Envrionmental & Pemitting Services
*  Charles J. Moody, 11, Reaity Services of Eastern Carding, Ing.
ADJOURNMENT

There being no further comments or bus
continued to a date and ime to be determined |gter

cie Apex Ctean Energy Heddimgs, EEC,
and asked the applicant's attorney to call his next witness, The

B & Ressarch, Landscaps

iness to discuss, the Quasi-Judicial Hearing was

Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board

**i*iii*kx*i**t**ki*



WB - Page 1

107 M. Front Street Thone: {252) 426-7010
Post Office Bax 7 {252} 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT
RELEASES:
NELTRUBANGING 777 v

Cne trailer was listed as personal property and should not have baen.
One of the trucks used qualified for a high mileage adjustment,

Account# 117245

Dét;“é;iry error by Pearson Appraisal,
Keyed in as 320,000; should have been 32,000
Account# 261082

Eompanyhu—ﬁ;s billed
Solar Power farms,
Account# 528957

Company was billed at 80% reduction
Solar Power farms.

Accouni# 156745

HOWAF NESLINDAHURDIE ~ - """ -~ Gadde
Farm equipment had been double listed.
Account# 506730

BRUTE

S — 2

ot entered priorto b

iE.E.i_I:E.g- B L i
Account# 428609

Perquimans County’s Vision:

To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and piay,



W.CI - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNILY JOF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Roy Alons SGC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Water Plant Operator DEPT.: Water Department
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 9/1/2016
GRADE: 64  STEP: 14  SALARY: $41,626
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 9/1/2018
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 "2 3 4 (CIRCLE}
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION EOR STEP
Dats RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE iS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
§
_ ¥ |
DATE: /2 /7 o DATE: 3{ 30/t

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.2 - P 1
DATE SUBMITTED: /}d s Poee

OF PERQUIMANS
SROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

EMPLOYNMENT ACTION FORM

coup
STATUS: NEW EMPLOY

NAME: ?&Jl “Thosaas Ladqhha’-—‘" SOC. SEC. NO.:
) ]

POSITION: Ra\ bk pEPT.: Ser it
M NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:_L— |~ 2014 7
GRADE: STEP: __ SALARY: A~ Time B 141E he
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ OB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

HONARY PERIOD.

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOQR THE INCREASE iIN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
R
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
= 4/15»—&
W_ ] i
DATE: _P-Z %7 & pate: G[30/1k

FINANCE GFFICER

DATE:

Ravisad 8N4



W.C3. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: E}W 203 20}{5

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

name:_Holly,  Horoe

SOC.SEC.NO.., _—
POSITION: L8t - e, DEPT.._LCle At i
R NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: W 20, 2ol
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: Y Go9

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIGD: w@ 8/7

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

N DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION EOR STEP
D Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

M DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERICD.

RECONMMENDATION AKD EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
I
Bate GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLCYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

RS R e o ok e o o

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
&_ﬂm‘ Bp o ﬂ{ﬂdlhk :@@:ﬁ&

1 ]
DATE: Mu,&j 20, 2.0l DATE: 3/3¢'f54

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



iv.C4. - Page 1

Pergquimans County Board of Elections
6C1 A South Edenton Road Street

PO Box 336
Hertford, N.C. 27944
Phone: 252.426.55G8 Fax: 252.426,5068

Sydni Banks

Perquimans County Board of Elections
601A South Edenton Road St.

PO Box 336

Hertlord, NC 27944

August 29, 2016

Sabrina Albietz
1913 Evergreen Dr.
Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Dear Ms. Albietz,

This letter is to inform you that as of August 29, 2016, [ will no longer need your
assistance in my office. The fact that you are unavailable and have shown no
intention to return lead me to believe you are no longer interested in this position.

As unpredictable as my schedule can be, I need someone who can be readily
available, especially this time of year, and has a consistent schedule. With a
Presidential Election coming up and multiple recent law changes, it is imperative
that I have an assistant that is willing to work and has ample time to give in order
for me to be prepared for November.

With that being said, I enjoyed the time you spent here and I wish you well, Please
return your office key as soon as possible. Thank YOu.

Sincerely,

Sydni B. Banks



W.C5 - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: August 18, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: _ Jessica Hassell Veivin S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Part-Time EMT-Intermediate EMS: X RESCUE:
L] new emPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: September 1, 2016
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
Compiete following information oniy if for new employee.
ADDRESS:
CITYISTATEZIP:

PHONE NUMBER:
i i TSSO e—

'ﬁii I!é RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date  CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: 68 __STEP:__ 1 SALARY: _$15.81 per hour

Tk e gk e A ek e

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APPR;WAL e
BATE: August 16, 2016 DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
b
DATE: _8 fao/ ib DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C6. - Page 1

From: Jonathan [mailto:jnixon{@perquimanscountync.gov]

Seni: Friday, August 19, 2016 3:42 PM

Ta: Brandon Lindstrom

Ce: Frank Heath, Mary Hunnicutt; Tracy Mathews; Jim Grosjean 1602; Dale Hunter 1601; Ida Harris 1648
Subject: Re: Perquimans EMS

Brandon,

We understand you are not able to commit to Perquimans EMS at this time and we do accept your
resignation. Please drop off your uniforms shitts at the Emergency Services Building at your earliess
convemience. Thanks for the service you have provided to this organization in the past.

Have a great weekend,

Joeathan A. Nixon, Director

Perquirtans County Emergency Services

911 Communications, EMS, Emergency Management
15% Creek Drive

PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5646 or 252-426-7029 Office

252-331-9817 Cell

252-426-3306 Fax

From: Brandon Lindstrom <lindstemnbrandonf@vahoo coms>
Fo: Jonathan <jnixonfiperguimanscounivie, aov>

Sent: 87192016 11:33 AM

Subject: Re: Perguimans EMS

Jonathan,

Fm sorry you feel as if T have not been fulfilling my commitment as a part time employee with Perquimans
county EMS. T have had several personal obligations that require my attention as well as a personal life to maintain
and giving availability a full month in advance is hard to do when Juggling a 12 hour full time rotation and other
obligations. I'm sorry that this is hard to comprehend, at this time I wouid like to tender my resignation and, with no
scheduled shifts for the month of August, it can be effective immedtately.

Thanks, Branden Lindstrom

On Aug 19, 2016, at 18:13 AM, Jonathan <Hixon@perguimanscountvig, sov> wrote:

Mr. Lindstrom,

In completing the September schedule it is noted that you have submitted no availability. The last time you did
submit availability was in June for the month of July. Please advise vour intentions with regards to employment

with our erganization. Should you no longer be able to fulfill you commitment to work part-time, an emai] response
noEng your desire to resign would be appropriate.

If you would like to continue working with Perquimans EMS, vou will be expected to provide availability for the
October schedule via eSchedule no later than Tuesday, September 6th at Bam.

We look forward to your response,

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director  {ES-1)

Perquimans County Emergency Services

911 Communications — EMS — Emergency Management
159 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5646 or 252-426-7029 Office

252-331-9817 Cell

252-426-1875 Fax



W.CE - Page 2

From: lonathan [mallfodnixen® perquimanscou ntync govi

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 3:26 P

To: ‘Kim whiteherst”

Ce: Him Grosjean 1602; "Dale Hunter 1601'; 'Frank Heath®; Mary Hunnicutt; Tracy Mathews
Subject: RE: Perglimans EMS - Kim

Kim,
1 comgletely understand your desies to spend more tme wih yous famity and we regretfully accept your resignation.
Best wishes and please do consider us should your circurnstances changs,

lonathan A. Mixon, Director  {£5-1)
Parquimans County Emergency Services
911 Communications — EBS - Emergency Ma REgereT

From: Kim whitehurst Imailtodkimtaffer® msn.com]
Sent: Thursday, Augest 25, 2018 7:55 AM

To: Jonathan

Subject: RE: Perguimans £MS - Kim

Hey lonathan,

Sorry | haven't gotten back to you before now. | have been extre mely busy working for Dare all summer long. We have been extre mahy
short staff and we normally work 2 24 on 36 off 12 on and 36 off then 24 on then 3 days off. Well because we've been so short our chief
asked everyone to turn thelr 12 hours shifts into 2 24 hour shift. Or she would have to make it 2 mandatory change to owr schedule. So 've
been working 24 hours every other day, then picking up extrs shifis in between. Therefore working 36 hours with 12 hours off then 36
e hours all summerl | Nesdtess to say | haven't had tims to work anywhere alse. |'ve had an extremely ruff summer, call wise, its been
one realiy bad call after another, on top of being extremely tired! | just last Sunday had to prefarm CPRan a 5 year old little girl and that
was extramely hard for me. | couldn't understand why | ended 1p with that call becauss it wasn't sy ppose to be mine. | watched her bleed
to death and there was nothing 1 could do. 1 asked GOD wiy, why was f there, why did she have to dial b We'li after | ran that calf | went
back to my ambulance where my bloody cell phone laid. | picked itup and [ had a message from my 15 year old daughter, itwasa pictura of
my 4 year old ready for chirrch. In that moment | knew exactly why GO put me on that callt Bothing is more important than my famibyil
Not money, no job, NOTHINGH With that being said I'm am going to tesign with Perquimans and further more am Simiting the time { work
wver for Dare. 1 simply cant do it anymoreff Thank you for the opertunity that you gave me.  met some raally good people. However my
Earnily ts more important, 1 wilt turn my uniform shirts and coat in as soon as | get to Hertford. ¥'ali take care and remember to hug your
family a little tighter because u never know when their not going to be there!

Thank you

Kirn Whitehurst

—---- {riginal message --—-

From: fonathan <jnixon@ REIQUImENSCo Nty e 2ows
Date: August 19, 2016 at 10:05:33 AM EDT

To: Kim Whitehurst <kimtaffer@ msn.coms>

Cc: 'Frank Heath' <frankheathm perauimansceuntync.gov>, Tracy Mathews <tragymathews@pe raudreascotntyne.gow>, Mary Hunnicute
<mbunaictit@perguimanscoy ntync.zcve, lim Grosjean 1662 <ig rosiean (@ persuima NSCOUNTVRC.EOY>, "Dale Hunter'
<gdhunter@perguimansco untyne poyv>

Subject: Perguimans EMS

his. Whitehuist,

You have not worked for Perquimans EMS since March 2016, b completing the September schedubs it is noted that again you have
submitted no availability. Please advise your intentions with regards to employment with our organization. Should you no longer be able
1o Fulfill you commitment te work part-time, an emall response noting your desire 1o resign would be appropriate.

I¥ you would like to continue working with Perquimans EMS, you will be expected to provide avaifabllity for the October schedule via
eichedule no later than Tuesday, September 6th at Sam,

We look forward to your response,

Jonathan A Mixon, Director  [£5-1)

Perguimans County Ernergency Services

911 Communications — EMS — Emergency Management
153 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944

252-425-5646 or 252-426-7029 Office

232-331-9817 Call

252-426-1875 Fax



Iv.D.1. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Howard Williams SOC. SEC. NO.:
——oWarg Withams =~
POSITION:_Recreation Director DEPT.:___Recreation

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE:

STEP: SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

i DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[J DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

G DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

E 91116 _RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: _70  STEP: S SALARY: $47.969

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
****i******‘**‘k***ﬂ*
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION couzw mwmz APPROVAL
J P
DATE: DATE: J// 7 /76

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 8/04



Iv.D.1. - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Jacaueline S. Frierson SOC. S8EC. NO.:

POSITION: Register of Deeds DEPT.: Register of Deeds

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
H JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Blate RECO?-‘IMENEATEDN BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.,
: : LARY:

N DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 &)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE To UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

M onns RECOMMENDATION AND

EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: _70  STEP: 7 SALARY: $45.685

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLIGY.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
o o
DATE: D;TE: 8 2/
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.D.2. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ August 29, 20186

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Anthony .Johnson S0C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: _ 911 Shift Supervisor BDEPT.:__811 Communictaions

[l NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

[0 J0B PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

N DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

B s -16_RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 62 STEP: 8 SALARY: $32.929 Annually

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

W el et ok e e A de ke kI e Rk

DEPARTMENT REEC MENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

e awle Uoath
TE: _8.29-16 ﬂiTE: 830 1A

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:




.03, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _August 29, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kay Hali S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION:_Social Worker I BEPT.:_Social Services

@ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

_“HW

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
© .toB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
© DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
© DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 g
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
©@ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

——e———————————

@ 9-1-2016___RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 67___STEP: _6 SALARY: $ 39,078

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COM-

PLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Hﬂ****“i****ﬂm
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION CGZ;Y MANAGER APPROVAL
DU 7”{? (’%W i awle I path
pate: ]2/ 12 DATE: % , 3o 1 A
FINANCE OFFICER

BATE:




v.D.3. - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _August 29, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kiera Hinton SOC. SEC. NO.:

POSITION:_IMC 1| DEPT.._Social Services

© NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

\

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
© JoB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (GRCLE
© DATE OF SUGCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
© DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Dato RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 g4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
© DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

@ 9-1-2016 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE THAT COMPLETED
WORK AGAINST STATUS PER OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES.
Date GRADE: 63___ STEP: 1 SALARY: § 28,999

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION CON.

PLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
***i’****‘*t**********
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
Jé‘ﬂj'}ﬂ_m 7’{? C})w : e i
DATE: _<} J’SQ} e DATE: 5! lie

T

FINANCE OFFICER




D3 - Page 3
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: August 29, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Shannon Howell S0C. SEC. NOQ.:

POSITION:_Social Worker 1A&T DEPT.:_Social Services

@ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE-

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

\

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
© JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
@) DATE OF SUCGESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
@ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 g
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
© DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

R

@ 9-1-2016 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE,
Date GRADE: 70___ STEP: 4 SALARY: $ 42,475

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COM-

PLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
m_tf.'%'?i DR ] E' C}‘) | ;m,:jj /IIIHML ;
DATE: _ ) 2 l 1 DATE: B!Bﬂlﬂ'
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:




iv.D.3. - Page 4
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _August 29, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Gwen Hudson SOC. SEC. NC.:
POSITION: Income Maintenance Supervisor DEPT.:_Social Services

© NEw EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

W

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
@ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
@ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
@ BATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
@ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,
@ 9-1-2016 _ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT
RAISE.
Date GRADE: 67___ STEP: 5 SALARY: § 38,127

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COM-

PLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
A Dam 7’{} C}WGW | s 1
DATE: _ R -209- 14, DATE: 3,3E 116

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE;




V.53, - Page 5
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _August 29. 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Pam Midgett SOC. S8EC. NO.;
POSITION:_IMC HI

DEPT.:_Social Services

@ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
M

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
© 0B PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
@ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
@ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 &)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

@ 9-1-2016 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE.
Date GRADE: 65___STEP: _3 SALARY: § 33,251

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISIHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION com-

PLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Tk ek ik ok dok ke ok ek
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION cmz:f MANAGER APPROVAL
g&m@mj’? Cj’)ﬂ_mju i ML ]
DATE: _ X)) ){» DATE: B!Bv[ffv
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:




.4, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Sydni Banks SEC. NO.:__
POSITION:___Director of Elections DEPT.: Elections

L1 new EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M

CURRENT: GRADE: _ 64 _STEP: 4  SALARY: $32 615
1 JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCILE}

N DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
E]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

E 8{1/2016_RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 64 STEP: 5 SALARY: _$33.410

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE |S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Sedededede ek A e ok ok vt ek
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY mmazﬂ APPROVAL
[ 1
DATE: 08 )24 /ib pate: B30 [ib

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IWEL - Page 1

e e
o
|

jé@EﬂVED

it
|
U Al P 2018

Frank Heath, Counly Manager
Perquimans County

CAMDEN PO Box 45
CHOWAR Herford, NC 27944
CURRITUCK Dear Mr. Heath:
DARE
Senate Bill 479 {G.S. 143 B-181 .55) enacted on July 24, 1993
GATES authorized creation of the Senior Tar Heal Legisiature to provide
HYDE information and education to senior citizens on the legisictive
process and matters being considered by the NC Genergl
PASQUOTANK Assembly, This body of individuals is made of uUp a Delegate and
PERGUIMANS Alternate from each of the 100 counties in the State of North
Carcling. The STHL meets three [3} fimes per yearin Raleigh fo
TYRRELL discuss and advocate for issues or legisiation effecting the senior
WASHINGTOMN population in North Caroling, additionally, they receive updates
from the Governor's office and the Division of Aging and Adult
COLUMBA, services {DAAS] on special inffiatives or programs throughout the
state,
CRESWRLL
CRICK Lillian Holman curently serves as Perguimans County's STHL
Delegate. Perguimans County has not appointed an Alternate
EDENTON Delegaie for a number of years. Alternale Delegates are extremely
EEIZABETH CITY important for the county to ensure the older adulls of Perguimans
Counly are well represented in Raleigh.
GATESVILLE
HERTFORD | arn requesting that Perguimans County considering appointing

Darlene Harrell as the Alternate Delegate to serve on the Senior Tar

KILL DEVIE HILLS Heel Legisiature, representing Perquirmans County. Ms. Harrell spent

KITTY HAWE over 30 years working with older aduls in the Albemarte region and
ST advocating for their needs.  Ms. Hamell's contact information is
MANTED below:

NAGS HEAD Darlene Harrel]
PLYMOUTH 384 Woodland Church Rd., Hertford
252-340-0880
RGPER -

SOUTHERN SHORES Travel expenses are paid by the county, which includes mileage,

: hotet stay for one night and meals, three fimes per yeor. The Areqg
WINFALL

Agency on Aging will fransport members from our Heriford office as




IV.E1. - Page 2

needed. If this poses o problem for the county, please feel free to contact me to
discuss further.

thope that you will agree that Ms. Harmrell would serve as Q great advocate for oider
adults residing in your county. | am requesting that the Board of Commissioners
consider appointing Ms. Hamell as the Senior Tar Heel Legislature Alfernate Delegate for
Perquimans County. | believe that Ms. Harell would serve the county well in this
capacity. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me via e-mail at
lalvarico@albemnarlecommission.org or via telephone af 252-426-5753 ext 224,

inceraly,

Laura Alvarico, Director
Albemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging




iV.E.l. - Page 3

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE
If you are a Perquimans County resident and would fike to volunteer your time and expertise fo your
commimity, please complete and retumn to:

Ferquimans County Beoard of Commissioners
cfo Clerk to the Board
P.O. Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944

Please list in order of preference the Boards and Commissions for which you would be willing o serve:
1. Senior Tatheel Delegate Legislature 3.

2. 4

Your full name Darlene G. Harrell
Date of Birth  3/08/1954

Mailing Address 384 Woodland Church Road

City and Zip Code  Hertford, N. C. 27944

Home Phone . Work Phone Cell Phone 252-340-0880__
Current Job Title Retired

Company or Agency  Albemarle Commission

Ermail Address  leneharrell@yahoo.com

Do you five in the county? Yes X Mo B

Please list the name of your Township New Hope Township
{This information can be obtained from the Tax Office at {252) 426-7010}

£ducational Background Graguate Coliege of the Albemarie
Elizabeth City State University

Work Experience Nutrition Pregram Director for the Albemarle Commission for 30 years

Prior Board/Committee Experience

This "Statement of interest to Serve” will remain active for fwo {2) years from date received in the
County Manager's Office.

If | @am appointed to serve on one or more boards, | wilt agree by signing an Affirmation of Understanding,

to attend the required number of meetings each calendar year and not to exceed unexcused absences as
set forth by the by-laws or rules for that Board.

Darlene 5. Harreli August 4, 2016
Signature Date

Please feel free to attach a resume or additional information if se desired,



W.E2. - Page 1

Maz Hunnicutt

From: Hodges, Nancy <nancyhodges@ncdps.govs
Sent: Wonday, August 29, 2015 1.08 PM

Te: Mary Hunnicutt

o gaitwh@hotmat.com

Subject: Additional JCPC member in Perquimans

Hey there, happy Monday.

There's been a reassignment of court counselar to Perquimans County and we need to add Markeeta Littiejohn to the
JCPC roster of attendees as an at-large member if possible.

As this council operates as part of an interagency council, just wanted to check with you before i confirm anything with
har.

Thanks and hope you have a great week.

“Life can only be understood backwards; but it must be fived forwards.” Soren Xierkegaard

Nancy Hodges, Area Consultant

NC Department of Public Safety

Division of Adult Correction & Juvenile Justice
Community Programs

2241 Dickinson Avenue

Greenviile, NC 27834

252-947-1565 (Cell}

252-355-9013 {Office}
252-439-1807 (Fax}

LN S SO e

Emal coraspondenca to and from tis address may oe suject o e Norlh Carting Fublic Raco

rds Law anc may e disciosed o third parias i an autharized
slate official,



i

R ?:‘f“mﬁwwqw stu?mhcf; l(L-ahTwra.r‘*r

W.E3. - Page 1

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

If you are a Perquimans County resident and would like to volunteer your time and expertise to your
comimunity, pieass complete and return to:

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
c/o Clerk o the Board
P.O. Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944

Please list in order of preference the Boards and Commissions for which you would be willing to serve:
1. Muﬁrmng ﬂome ﬂs\ﬁsor? &c:mmﬂ:‘;'a.
2 T4

Your tull name _J oo Ranette Hareis Manstield
DateofBith__De cexnber 2R 19wy
Mailing Address_ M\ 2 1s Do emw. Yoy N

City and Zip Code JNex TS ovel 'Ne 9 9hye Q49 o

Home Phone 354 Ji'ﬁ 4. DiLQWﬁﬂ( Phone CellPhone LS52 B2 5 a2l s
Current Job Titte Rot ve o

Company or ﬁ.gang_j.r

Email Address __ J o @™ oo mroows eld [ g Mo . 0om

Do you kive in the County? Yes E/ Mo D

Piease list the name of your Township o Ksville
{This information can be obtained from the Tax Office at {252) 426-7010)

Educational Background [ CMme C:DUGE:E € ; C ET}’ RRT
gy Sehoonlt Elisnabeth CAaTvy s A mev’af}‘_oﬁp— Loar ¥y, fwvd
. 3
S~%ﬁ5} E.bmmuni'i'tf mmaiemarﬂ‘; nNe Reod ov Cenlvacty
Work Experience FivsT Cho'ce, @.eeifv% ~ {‘_unqu:ts‘z‘Sm; Qi% n
t@m?cuw 1AyR ; {:merzf*ﬁrnﬁ 4 Tv-c{;‘h'lf 2 Gty £Tbve wiam emad
-ﬁ?ﬂmﬁ-ﬁﬁ w%‘fhemﬁa le K TaToa

Prior BoardiCommittee Experience [ YNC £ opimems f;&a%m@%&@%'wﬁ
Hexaarie. Comaua woogernent M, WM EeM < o

This "Statement of Intersst to Serve"” will remain active for two (2} vears from date Feceived in the
County Manager's Office.

If I am appointed to serve on one or more boards, | will agree by signing an Affirmation of Understanding,

to atend the required number of meetings each calendar year and not to exceed unexcused absences as
set forth by the by-laws or rules for that Board, : :

SEnatyre Bate

(&nrun ﬂc‘ﬂ\m&%}ﬁ@ )«uﬁg& 3, D0l

Please feel free to atiach a resume or additional information if so desired,



VLA, - Page 1

AMH Grant RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT - COUNTY

Board of Commissioners
Perquimans County

Resolution

A RESOLUTION to the extent permitted by law, Authorizing Participation in the North

Carolina Department of Environmental Quality, Abandoned Mobile Home Cleanup Grant
Program.(AMH program}) i

The Board of Commissioners of Perquimans County met in a regular session on the

6™ day of September, 2016 in the Commissioners Room of the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners with the following members present:

[ 1 Chair Tanice McKenzie Cole
[ ] Vice Chairman Kyle Jones

[ ] Board Member Matthew Peeler

[ } Board Member Edward Muzzulin

[ ] Board Member Fondella Leigh

{ 1 Board Member Wallace Nelson

moved for adoption of the following Resclution:

WHEREAS, on the 6" day of SEPTEMBER, 2016 the Board of Commissioners of

Perquimans County received a request from Ernie Swanner as Code Enforcement Officer and

Virgil Parrish as Inspection Department Head, for support of their application to the State of North
Carolina, Department of Environmental Quality for reimbursement grant funding for developing an
Abandoned Manufactured Homes Cleanup Program in Perquimans County.

BRIEF SUMMARY:
* Apply for a planning grant for $2500 for expenses (dedicated computer, software, database,
AMH mapping, equipment and supplies, time and fuel.)
County provide for these eXpenses now, to be reimbursed after six months.
Apply for a two year cleanup grant for $1 2,000 within one year from issue of planning grant.

County provide for cleanup of eight units within two years and receive reimbursement upon
completion.

* Apply for next $12,000 cycle with same conditions,



VLA, - Page 12

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Perquimans County have reviewed this
request and determined that certain aesthetic regulations are necessary and in the public interest in
order to prevent land uses which are inharmonious or incongruent with the existing visual character
of areas within the jurisdiction of the County of Perquimans; and The County of Perquimans has
determined that aesthetic and appearance regulations are necessary and beneficial to The County of
Pergquimans and its citizens in that such regulations will protect property values, promote tourism, at
least indirectly protect public health and safety, preserve the character and integrity of

neighborhoods and the general community, and promote the comfort, happiness, and emotional
stability and general welfare of all citizens,

WHEREAS, be it resolved that all formal actions of the beard relating to the adoption of

this resolution were taken in an open meeting of the board in compliance with all legal
requirements.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Commissiopers of
Perquimans County supports the above application.

seconded the motion and the roll was called. The

vote was as follows:

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Name Yote

Janice McKenzie Cole - Chair Yes No ;
Kyle Jones ~ Vice Chairman Yes No :
Matthew Peeler - Member Yes No ;
Edward Muzzulin - Member Yes No ;
Fondella Leigh - Member Yes No ;

Wallace Nelson - Member Yes No




VEA. - Page 3

Chair

Vice Chairman

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

ATTEST: I hereby certify that this resolution authorizing Participation in the Abandoned Mohile
Home Cleanup Grant Program is 2 true and exact copy of the resolution adopted by the Board of
County Commissioners onthe ™ day of _September , 20 16.

Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk
Board of County Commissioners
Perquimans County, North Carolina

Author:  AMH Resolution
Ernest Swanner — Code Enforcement Officer



VIB. - Page 1

107 ™. Front Street Phone: {252) 426-7010
Fost Office Box 7 {2521 426-3564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

AUGUST 2016- ENFORCED COLLECTIONS

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $10,797.76
GARNISHMENTS: $6,107.92

DEBT SETOFFS: $1,000.00



A -

North Carolina Department of Agriculture
and Consumer Services
N.C. Forest Service
Steven W. Troxier

Scott Bissette
Cammissioner Assistant Commissioner

N. C. Forest Service
861 Berea Church Road
Elizabeth City, NC 27909

July 13, 2016

Mr. Frank Heath

Perquimans County Manager
PO Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Mr. Heath:

Enclosed you will find three copies of the 2016-2017 County Cooperative Agreement with

The North Carolina Forest Service. Please si gn all three copies and return them in the enclosed
self-addressed stamped envelope.

We will forward them to the NCDA&CS Chief Deputy Commissioner, David Smith. After he

has
signed them, a copy will be mailed to you for your records.

Thank you for your cooperation.
Sincerely,
YL (D L,
Michael Petruncio
District Forester
MP/tl
Eﬁciﬁsurﬁs

1616 Mait Service Center, Ralsigh, Morth Carclina 27599-1600
Phorte: {815} 857-4801 « FAX: (519} 857-4802 - wiww.noforestsenvios. gov
AR Equal Opportunity Emplover



XA - Page 2

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
Department of

Agriculture and Consumer Services

$130.106.00
Total Cooperative Appropriation

5 B4.569.00 65%
Siate

$45,537.00 35%
County

AGREEMENT FOR THE PROTECTION, DEVELOPMENT AND IMPROVEMENT
- OF FOREST LAND IN PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

THIS AGREEMENT, made under authority of “An act to authorize Counties to cogperate with
State in Forest Protection, Reforestation and promotion of Forest Management,” (Section 106-59
of the general Statutes of North Carolina - 1943), and also under authority of another Section of
the General Statutes, namely Section 106-54, by the North Carolina Department of Agriculture &
Consumer Services (hereinafter Called the Department), party of the first part, and the Board of

Commissioners of PERQUIMANS COUNTY in the State of North Carolina (hereinafter called
the Board}, party of the second part, witnesseth

That WHEREAS the said Board, recognizing the need for active forest protection, development,

reforestation, management and improvement in PERQUIMANS COUNTY, has accepted the
offer of the Department for cooperation in accomplishing this object:

Now THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, the said
parties contract and agree to maintain a legally appointed and equipped Forest Ranger

organization in said county at the joint cost of the State and County, insofar as the joint funds
will permit, as follows:

Part L THE DEPARTMENT AGREES.

I. To select, employ and appoint, after consultation with the Board, a County
Forester or County Forest Ranger for the purposes of controlling forest fires in said County; for
detecting and extinguishing fires that break out; for investigating the origin of forest, woodland
and field fires; for enforcing State forest fire taws; for taking such preventative MEASUrES,
educational and otherwise, as shall seem necessary to prevent forest fires; for developing and

improving the forests through reforestation promotion and practice of Forest Management
practices; and for protection from insects and diseases.



LA, - Page 3

2. To furnish to each Forester or Forest Ranger so empioyed a badge of office,
stationery end report forms, instructional posters for use in the County, leaflets for distributing to
landowners and others; to purchase necessary equipment, communication systems, and other
Forestry improvements deemed necessary insofar as the joint funds will permit.

3. To pay the Forester or Forest Ranger for all official services rendered, at a fair rate

of pay. Rates of pay are to be established by the Department in accord with existing State salary
schedules.

4, To direct supervise, instruct, and inspect, through its agents, the work and

conduce of the Forester or Forest Ranger, to discipline and, when necessary, discharge such
Forester or Forest Ranger.

5. To submit to the Board of Commissioners monthly (or at other mutually
satisfactory intervals) an itemized statement of all raonies to be paid by the County and those
paid by the Department for proper conduct of the work within said County.

6. To make available anmually from State, Federal, and other funds allotted to it, the
sum of Eighty-four thousand, five hurdred sixty-nine dollars ($84,569.00), as its share of an
annual budget of § 130,106.60 for carrying the work in said County.

Part IL. THE BOARD AGREES:

1. To pay to the Department 35% of the total cost of the Forester or Forest Ranger

salaries and expenses and of other proper expenditures made in connection with the over-all

Forestry program in said County, upon receipt and consequent approval of the periodic
statements submitted by the Department.

2. To appropriate annually the sum of Forty-five thousand five hundred thirty-
seven doHars (845,537.06) which sum shall be available for expenditure under the terms of this

"-‘r-Agreement,mnéshailrepresen‘tntheCmmty?s-share-ﬂfrtherannuaifbudgat.--m-, e

Part HI. IT IS EXPRESSLY AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD BY BOTH PARTIES:

1. That this Agreement becomes effective July 1, 2016.

[\

That the anmual appropriations as set forth above may be revised by mutual
agreement between the Department and the Board, based on the amount of annual
appropriation desirable for the proper conduct of the Forestry work, such revision
to become effective at the beginning of a given Fiscal Year. Any unused balance
of County funds remaining at the end of a Fiscal Year shall revert to said County
unless otherwise mutually agreed upon by both parties.

3. That the Board reimburse the Department as provided in Part 11, ftem 1, by
forwarding a county voucher drawn in favor of the Department for the amount of the County’s
share of expenditures as set forth in the Department’s periodic statement to the Board. That such
payments be made by the Board within thirty days following receipt of the Department’s billing.



XA - Page 4

4. That title to all improvements and equipment purchased and/or constructed in
connection with this agreement will rest with the Department; such materials or their equivalent

will remain in the County as long as this agreement is in effect, or as long as they are needed by
the Department for the proper conduct of the work fherein.

5. That the Forester or Forest Ranger periodically or at the request of the Board,
shall present to the Board statements of the work being done within the County, so that said

Board may be fully informed at the times regarding the Forestry finances and activities within the
County.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said parties do hereunto affix their names and

seals upon the date herein below specified.

For the Board of County Commissioners of PERQUIMANS COUNTY.

Date Chairman

For the County

Provisions for the payment of the monies to fall due ander this Agreement have been made by
appropriation dul

¥ made or by bonds or notes duly authorized, as required by the “County Fiscal
Control Act.” R T

Date County Finance Officer

For the North Carolina Department of Agniculture and Consumer Services

Date Signature

N. David Smith. Chief Deputy Commissioner Title




IX8. - Page

Fr L

E
et

MAXIMUS

HELPING GOVERNMENT SERVE THE PEOPLE™

July 1, 2016

Ms. Tracy Mathews

Perguimans County Finance Officer
128 M. Church

County Courthouse
Hertford, North Carolina 27944

Dear Ms. Mathews:

MAXIMUS Consuiting Services, Inc. is pleased to subimnit the attached Contract. You may return the
Contract by e-mail or USPS. Instructions for both are provided below.

E-maii Return

Scan the signed document to FSC-Operations@MAXIMUS.com. We will return 2 fully executed scan to
the e-mail address from which it was received or an alternate provided by the County.

USPS ,
If you require an original hard copy of the fully executed Contract sign and refurn via regular mail to:

MAXIMUS Consulting Services, Inc,
Shared Services Center
CONTRACTS

808 Moorefield Park Drive, Suite 205
Richmond, VA 23236

MAXIMUS will return the document to the address noted in the amendment unless otherwise instructed.
Please provide a contact name to receive the package.

We look forward to continuing our work with the Perquimans County.

Sincerely,

R A il 4
Tl 0 Gep

Nelson H. Clugston
Vice President
MAXIMUS Consulting Services, INC.

NHC/Hkn

Attachment - Contract

203 MOOREFIELD PARK PRIVE, SUITE 205 { BICHMOND, VA 23216 | 8043213535 | 3043233536 FAX | WWW MAXIMUS COM



.B. - Page 2

AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE
PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”} is entered into by and between MAXIMUS Consulting Services,
Ine. {"Consultant"), and Perquimans County, North Carolina ("Client"). In consideration of mirual
promises and covenants, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1.

a2

Scope of Services. Consultant shall perform the services detailed in Exhibit A, attached and
incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein (the “SBervices™, in a professional and
workmaniike manner consistent with the typical standards of the industry.

Jerm. This Agreement shall commence on J uly I, 2016 (“Effective Date™) and shall remain in
effect until April 15, 2019 or until completion of, and payment in full for, the Services specified in
Exhibit A, whichever ocours first. The parties may mutually agree to extend this Agreement for two
additional one year periods, pursuant to an amendment duly signed by both parties.

. Compensation. Client shall pay Consultant a fee for services rendered as set forth in Exhibit B,

attached and incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.

Termination,

@& Termination for Cause. Upon material breach of the terms of this Agreement, the non-
breaching party shall provide written notice to the breaching party specifying the nature of
the default. The breaching party shall have a minimum of 30 days from the date of receipt
to cure any such default prior to the effective date of termination. :

b. Termination for Convenience. Rither party may terminate this Agreement without cause
upon 60 days’ prior written notice to the other. In the event Client terminates this

Agreement, Client shall reimburse Consultant for all reasonable costs mcurred by

Consultant due to such early termination. _

Rights Upon Termination. Upon termination for whatever reason and regardless of the

nature of the default (if any), Client agrees to pay Consultant in full for all Services

provided to Client under this Agreement, or any amendment thereto, as of the effective
date of termination of the Agreement.

Data Accuracy. Consultant shall provide guidance to the Client in determining the data required,
The Client represents that all financial and statistical information provided to Consultant by Client,
its employees and/or agents is accurate and complets to the best of Client’s knowledge. The Client
further acknowledges and agrees that Consultant shall be eatitled to rely upon the accuracy and
completeness of the data to perform the Services. Client shall provide all such data in a timely
manner sufficient to allow Consultant to provide the Services. Consultant shall have no Tiability

to Client whatsoever if Client provides incomplete or inaccurate data or provides data in an
untimely manner.

Records and Inspections. Consultant shall maintain full and accurate records with respect to all
matters covered under this Agreement for 6 years afier the completion of the Services, During such
period, Client shall have the right to examine and audit the records and to make transcripts
therefrom. Client shall provide 30 days” prior written notice of its intent to inspect or audit any
such records and shali conduct such inspection or audit only during Consultant’s notmal business
hours and no more than once every six months. Any employee, consultant, subcontractor or agent

MAXIMUS Professional Consulting Services Agreement — Jast updated October 15, 2015

Proprietary & Confidential

Pagelofp



i.B. - Page 3

of Client granted access to such records shall execute a non-disclosure ;ag’:reement: prior to being
granted acoess.

7. Copyright for Consultant’s Proprietary Software. To the extent that the Services provided by
Consultant are generated by Consultant’s proprietary software, nothing contained herein is intended
nor shall it be construed to reguire Consultant to provide such software to Client. Client agrees that
it has no claims of ownership, including copyright, patents or other intellectual property rights to
Consultant’s software. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to grant Client any rights fo

Consultant’s materials created prior to the execution of this Agreement. All of the deliverables
under this Agreement are specifically set out in Exhibit A.

8. Insurance. Consuitant shall maintain customnary general lability insurance in the amounts of

31,000,000 per occurrence / $2,000,000 annual agpregate, workers® compensation insurance

including employer’s liability in the amount of $1,000,000, automobile liability insurance in the
amount of $1,000,000, and professional liability insurance in the amount of £1,000,000,

9. Indemnification. To the extent allowed by law, Consultant shall defend, indemmnify and hold
harmless the Client from and against any and all third-party claims and resuiting proven direct
damages, labilities and costs {including reasonable attorneys’ fees) to the extent proximately
caused by the negligent actions or willful misconduct of Consultant, its employees or agents.
Consultant shall not be responsible for sy damages, Habilities or costs resulting from  the
negligence or willful misconduct of the Client, its employees, consultants, or agents or any third

party.

10. Limitation of Liability. Client agrees that Consultant’s total liabi
damages whatsoever arising out of, or in any way related to, this
inclhuding but not Limited to negligence, errors, omissions, strict I
breach of warranty shall not, in the ageregate, exceed $8,700.00.

ity to Client for any and ail
Agreement from any cause,
ability, breach of contract or

In no event shall Consultant be liable for indirect, special,
punitive damages, including but not limited to lost revenue,

technology rights or services, loss of data, or interruption or loss of use of software or any portion

thersof regardless of the legal theory under which such damages are sought even if Consultant has
been advised of the Lkelihood of such damages, and notwithstanding any failure of essential
purpose of any limited remedy. R '

incidental, economic, consequential or
lost profits, replacement goods, loss of

Any claim by Client against Consultant relating to this Agreement must be made in writing and

presented to Consultant within one (1) year afier the date on which Consultant completes
performance of the Services specified in this Agreement,

11. Consultant Liability if Audited. Consultant shall, upon notice of audit, make work papers and other
records available to the auditors. Consultant’s sole responsibility under an audit shall be to provide
reasonable assistance to Client through the audit and to make changes to the work product required
as & result of the audit. Consultant shall not be liable for any audit disallowances or any missed or
lost revenue associated with, or related 1o, the Services, regardless of cause.

12. Notices. Any notice of default, in accordance with section 4{a) of this Agreement, shall be
delivered by certified mail or overnight courier. Any other notices, bills, lnvoices, or reports
required by this Agreement shail be sufficient if sent by the parties via email or in the United States
mail, postage paid, to the address noted below:

MAXIMWUS Professional Consulting Services Agreement - last updated October 15,2015
Proprietary & Confidential

Pagelofs



i3.

i4,

IX.B. - Page 4

Perquimans County Finance Office
128 M. Church

County Courthouse

Hertford, North Carolina 27944
252.426.8484

MAXIMUS Consulting Services, Inc.
808 Moorefield Park Drive, Suite 205
Richmond, VA 23236

8043233535

fsc-operationséimaximus.com

Such notice shall be deemed delivered same day if sent via email or § days after deposit in the U.8,
mailbox.

Changes. The terms and conditions of this Agreement, including all attached and
Exhibits, may be changed only by written agreement signed by both parties.

incorporated

Miscellaneous.

.

If Consultant is requested or authorized by Client, or is required by government regulation,
a regulatory apency, subpoena, or other legal process, to produce Consultant deliverables,
documents, records, working papers, or personnel for testimony or interviews with respect
to this Agreement or any services provided hereunder, Client will reimburse Consultant
without limitation for all Consultant time and expenses, including, but not limited to,
attorneys” fees, court costs and travel expenses, incurred in responding to such requests
whether incurred by Consultant employees, consultants, contractors of agents. The
foregoing does not diminish or negate Consultant’s obligation to negotiate and defend ali
cost allocation plans and State mandated cost claims as specifically provided for under the
Description of Services contained in Exhibit A '
Consultant specifically disclaims al] warranties, express or implied, including, but not
limited to, the warranties of merchantability and fitness for a parficular purpose,
Cousultant reserves the right to subcontract the Services. Consultant agrees to notify Client
in writing of any such subcontracts. ;
There are no third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement and nothing in this Agreement
shall be construed to provide any rights or benefits to any third-party. :
- The parties intend that Consultant, in performing the Services specified in this Agreement
 shall act as an independent contractor and shall have full contro! of the work and the manner
in which it is performed. Consultant and iis employees are not to be considered agents or
employees of Client for any purpose, ' ' -
In the event that any provision of this Agreement is held to be invahd, illegal or
unenforceable for any reason, this Agreement will continue in full force and effect without
said provision, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shail
not in any way be affected or impaired thereby, and this Agreement will be interpreted to
reflect the original intent of the parties insofar as possible. :
The titles of the sections, subsections, and paragraphs set forth in this Agreement are
inserted for convenience of reference only and shall be disregarded in construing or
mterpreting any of the provisions of this Apreement.
This Agreement and any additional or supplementary document or docnments incorporated
by specific reference contain all the terms and conditions agreed upon by the parties hereto,
and no other agreements, oral or otherwise, regarding the subject matter of this Agreement
or any part thereof shall have any validity or bind any of the parties hereto.

MAXIMUS Professional Consulting Services Agreement - last updated October 15, 2015
Froprietary & Confidential

Paga30f6



IN WITNESS WHERECF, Client

written below,

IX.B. -~ Page 5

Neither party shall be liable by reason of any failure or delay in the performance of its
obligations on account of strikes, shortages, riots, insurrection, fires, flood, storm,
explosions, earthquakes, acts of God, war, governmental action, labor conditions, material
shortages or any other cause which is beyond the reasonable control of such party.

Each individual signing this Agreement certifies that {1} he or she is authorized to sign this
Agreement on behalf of his or her respective organization, {if) such organization has

‘obtained all necessary approvals to enter into this Agreement, including but not limited to

the approval of its governing board, and (iit) when executed, this Agreement is a valid and
enforceable obligation of such organization.

Waiver by either party of a breach of any provision of this Agreement or the failure by
either party to exercise any right will not operate or be construed as a waiver of any

subsequent breach of that provision or as a waiver of that right. -

and the Consultant have executed this Agreement as of the date last

Perquimans County, North Carolina

By:

MName:

Title:

Date:

MAXIMUS Consulting Services, Inc.

By:

MName:

Title:

Date:

MAXIMUS Professional Consuiting Services Agreement — last updated October 15, 2015

Proprietary & Confidential

Page 40f 6



iN.B. - Page &

EXHIBIT A

Secope of Services
NC CO Perguimans CAP 15-17

Description of Services:

a) Development of a central services cost allocation plan, which identifies the various cost
mcurred by the County to support and administer programs that provide services directly
to citizens, This plan will contain a determination of the allowable cost of providing each
supporting services such as purchasing, legal counsel, disbursement processing, stc.

b}  Prepare indirect cost proposals for federal grants as necessary.

¢) Negotiation, of the completed cost allocation plan, with the represéntativas\cf the State or
federal government, whichever is applicable. '

MAXIMUS Professional Consulting Services Agreement - [ast updated October 15, 2015
Proprietary & Confidental '

PageSof b



iIX.B. - Page 7

EXHIBIT B
Compensation
NC CO Perguimians CAP 5-17

For Services provided as set forth in Exhibit A, Client agrees to pay Consultant compensation in the amount
of Bight Thousand Seven Hundred dollars {58,700} :

Consultant will render to Client one or more invoices for the fees specified herein, with payment due thirty
(30} days after the invoice date.

Fiscal Year 2015 52,900
Fiscal Year 2016 $2,900
Fiscal Year 2017 52,900

MAXIMUS Professional Consulting Services Agreement — last updated October 15, 2315
Proprietary & Cunﬁden!:eai

Pagebof6



1983 Ford Crown Victoria Police Interceptor - GovDeals com

Searches

GovDeals =

A LIQUIDITY SERVICES MARKETPLAGE

18 Ford Crown Victo

Legin

Help

IX.C. - Page 1

https Whwrvwew.govdeals.com/index.cfim?fa=Main tem&iternid=13 &ac.

Contact s Abaut s Search

Register View Couniry i1

Algust 31, 2018, 1006 AMET PIC

ria Police Interceptor

e media

- i ST
| Year | Make/Brand ;  Model | Vit/Seriai Bites | Tile Restriction |
i e :
; 1888 Farg mowm Viclaria : 2FAFPT1WSWX174215 ;74000 | Ho
— : 1

Conditien  ; Category Inventory 10 |
| See Descriation | Automobites § EMS |

INCLUDED IN SALE REGARDLESS OF WHAT ELSE

i3 PICTURED. UNDER MO CIRCUMSTANGES wWiLL

PERGUIMANS COUNTY ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR PACKING, LOADING OR SHIFPING.

! PSeller Information

Ask a question

Seller Mame: Perqusmans Courdy, NG
Asset Contact: Helen Hynies {Phane: 252-426-8484)
Asset Location: 167 N Frant St
Heriford, North Cargling 27844
Map ko this Ipcation



IX.0.1. - Page

ADDENDUM |}
Owiner: Perquimans County and the Towns of Hertford and Winfall, North Carolina
Provider: Unified Recovery Group, HC
Contract: Agreement for Debris Management and Removal Services dated fuby 2, 2012
Subject: One year extension of Contract

As required in paragraph il of the above mentioned contract titled, "Agreement for Bebris
Management and Removal Services”, by and between Perguimans County, Morth Carplina, the
Yown of Hertford, Marth Carolina and the Town of Winfall, North Caralina, referred as the
"Owner” and Unified Recovery Group, L, referred as the "Provider”, mutually agree to extend
the contract for the period of one year. The parties also agree that in the event a Notice To
Proceed is issued, all contractual obligations shall be assigned to and performed by GreenCo
Services, LLC, PO Box 111, Foley, AL 36536 with a physical location of 21602 Doc McDuffie Rd.,
Foley, AL 36535,

1N WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set thewr hands and seals on this day of
2016,
Perquimans County, MNorth Carolina, OWHMNER Attest:

By and through its

Town of Hertford, North Carolina, OWNER Aftest:
By and through its

Town of Winfall, Narth Carolina, QWHNER Attest:
By and through its

Unified Recovery Group, LLC, PROVIDER Atfest
By and through is .@M

¥

Graen T Services, LLC, PROVIDER
By andyhrol ?




X.0.2. - Page 1

Memorandum of Understanding For Use of Sentara Albemarle Medical

Cenfer As The Perauimans County Temporary Morque

This Memorandum of Understanding {MOU) is by and between Sentara Albemarle Medical Center,
1144 North Road Street, Elizabeth City, NC and the County of Perguimans, 15% Creek Drive,

Hertford, NC.

WHEREAS, Pursuant to North Carolina 6.5, § 130A-381 each county shall provide for an
appropriate facility where bodies can be stored pending a decision on death investigation,
examination by the medical examiner, transportation to an autopsy facility, nofification of next of
kin, or arrangements for final disposition,

WHEREAS, Sentara Albemarle Medical Center, located in the Albemarle community,
partners with local governments in providing comprehensive emergency services to the community
and has in the past given verbal agreement for the use of Sentara Albemarie Medical Center’s
margue and is currently providing the area for this use,

WHEREAS, the designated location of a “county morgue” must be provided to the North
Carolina Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Chief Medical Examiner,

The parties hereby agree to the following:

1. Sentara Albemarle Medical Center will provide temporary storage of bodies at thelr facility
pending a decision on death investigation, examination by the medical examiner,
transportation to an autopsy facility, notification of next of kin, or arrangements for final
disposition.

2. The Hospital morgue will be used to store bodies whose deaths are under Medical Examiner
jurisdiction as weli as those bodies whose natural deaths do not fall under Medical Examiner
jurisdiction.

3. !nthe svent the number of bodies being stored in the Hospital morgue should exceed its
capacity, the County will assist in finding alternative resources to expand the storage capacity.

4. MNothing in this MOLU shall aiter the Parties’ respective responsibilities under N.C. Gen. Stat.
Chapter 1304, Article 16 {FPostmortem Investigation and Disposition, N.C. Gen. Stat. §1304-377
through N.C. Gen. Stat. § 130A-421) or under 10A NCAC 44.0101 through 104 NCAC 44 0501.

This MOU shall become effective upon signature by authorized officials from Sentara Albemarie
Medical Center and the County of Perquimans and will remain in effect until terminated by one or

bath of the partners or modified by mutual consent.”

This Memorandum of Understanding {MOU) is made and entered into as of this G day of

Gr% .20/

MOU Temp Morgue Perquimans County 1of2



X.D.2. - Page 2

Cortact Information

Partner name: Sentara Athemarle Medical Center

Position: Coleen Santa Ana, President agrtner signtture

Address: 1144 N, Road St. / /
Elizabeth City, NC 27909 a7 g 05 e

Telephone: 252-335-0531 Date

E-mail: ihammand@albemariehealth.org

Partner name:

Position: Partner signature

Address:

Telephone: PDate

E-mail:

MOU Temp Morgue Perguimans County 20f2



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



Prescription Drug Program

Logout |

NATIOMAL
ASSOCIATION
# COUNTIES

W~ kW

W= = N

% OF

PLAN PLAN RETAIL RETAIL MEMBER MEMBERSUBMITTEDSUBMITTED
TOTALPRICED PRICEDPRICED PRICED

Z BB.OF%
0 G.00%
0 G00%
1106.00%
1 33.33%
1 25.00%
0 4.00%
1 24:.G00%
1100.60%:
11046.00%
1 25.00%
4 84.60%

T 7R78%
10 83.33%
& 85.71%
4109.04%
85.67%
50.00%
45.45%
60.00%
54.55%
61.54%
57.14%
66.57%

@ Behhin b

75.92%
55.56%
54,550
£52.50%
54.33%
T2 7%
14 29%
71.43%
35.71%
40 00%
60.00%
57.14%

[y
e L RPN G A 0 W WD

40.00%
60.00%
63.64%
S0.00%
34.55%
B
38.B5%
37.50%
<3
84, 71%
58.82%
45,5670

-
S DOy ] W

15 52.530%
15 57.69%
1T 45.45%
10 7E43%
7 70.00%

NA(;?‘ Malo Pre

FID-L -

PBaic 11of 3

[Gomr]

scription Drug Discount
Lard Program

PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NC

1

114K).00%

]
2

[SUN CERTIRTA R RETR S, EFTRE, g Y AFAWUWWRARRS TR R

[y
[RE - 0 N Sl

11

$
00000 &
$
$

B OF

COSY

33.33%

9.04%
55.57%

75.00%
20.09%

22.32%
16.67%
14.29% § 200.55

0.00%
33.33%
S0.00%
54.55%
40.00% $ 388.80
45.45% 526041
B A% §454.73
42.B6% § 269.48
33.33% 5 249.29

23.08%
44 .44%
45.45%
37.50%
41.67%
27.27%
85.71%
28.57%
54.29%
BR.00%:
40.00%
42.86%

£ 285.55
§ 254.72
$ 294.94
$ 259.86
$ 355.30
$ 24023

$ 4433
$ 453,90
$ 229.20

§531.84

% 58.31
% 147,57

G 00%:
4 Gl
36.36%
50.560%
45.45%
&1.90%
B51.11%
82.50%
60.00%
35.29%
41.18%
53.33%

56340
519577
§ 245.45
5172351
% £95.81
$ 43201
$274.32
$ 203.93
$ 196.868
+ 324.49
$653.21
§ 296,17

37.50%
42.31%
54.55%
2B8.57%

% OF

PRICE TOTAL

PRICESAVINGS SAVINGSSAVINGSUTILIZERS

AVERAGE
AVERAGE RETAIL RETAIL AVERAGE
PRICE PRICE
L0ST PRICE

$17.7% $ 9105 $30.35 53781 $1%80
$ 2478 £ 49.55 $24.78 $000 $0.400
F4.00 $4.00 400 $000  $0.00
% 30.00 $41.09 $41.09 %1109 311499
$ 281 $86.25 $2875 3169 $0.58
2261 $ E27.54 $31B9 $37.12 5508
$ 2397 $47.93 $2397 §0.00 $0.00
$ 1561 S 101,18 3224 ¥ 2312 4462
§ hER $13.93 $13.523 5433 $4.33
$28.71 $ 34.09 $M05 5538 5538
1 18.5% $ 8512 $21.28 3176 §2.69
$ 2095 $£201.94 $40.35 §9715 31544
§ 1912 $267.10 $29.68 59506 51056
§32.72 $815.33 §67.94 §422.65 $35.22
$ 3865  $419.24 $59.8% £ 218.69 § 3124
$1i888 $1%5.07 $39.77 $8357 $ 2080
$ 36.37 $ 78555 $65.8) $353.67 $29.42
$17.68 ¢ 31563 %3945 517413 § 2177
$ 4.2 $ 20087 $18.26 $4568 34.24
£38.93 § 6214 $69.21 §$303.30 $30.33

§ 23.87 543743 $39.77 $t77.08 §516.2
$ 34.98 % B21.45 $47.80 $ 16673 ¢ 1283
$ 38.50 % 550,19 §77.17 $270.71 ¢ 38.57
$F20.77 34104 F3417 $ 160,72 $13.39
$£21.97 584079 $49.29 § 355,24 ¢£37.33
$28.30 %579.18 $64.35 $32446  § 3805
$ 26.81 3 444,01 $40.36 $ 14307 51355
§ 348 42460 $ 3308 $164.74 5§ 20.59
$ 28,61 $ 730.04 $65.00 $424.74 53540
§ 234 $ 40728 $37.03 $167.05 § 1513
$48.33 % B9.23 SIATE 54490 $4A4
§32.42 $ 79B.3B $56.90 § 342,68 2448
$ 16,37 % 316.32 $225% £8712 £6322
$10.37 $ BG.03 1781 $37.19 $7.44
$LL.EG  § 1G0.GTF $2001 $41.75 $8.35
$2148 $27313 $39.02 $ 125,55 $17.94
$ 1260 5131.:3 $£326.23 $68.13 $13.63
$3.15  $233.32 $46.62 $ 12735 £ 2547
52231 £ 434,45 3530 $185.00 51718
$14.36 3 260.06 $2167 $EBRYS §7.3:
$178%  $ 33476 $ 3043 $ 13755 $12.54
2037 $602.24 52868 14123 %5811
$£15.24  $576.71 §29.26 $252.33 $1502
$12.75  $278.78 $3742 $7485 $4.88
$13.13 $297.28 ¥ 1982 £ 1040 £ 665
§19.09 368136 $ 4008 535587 $ 20.59
§38.42 31,2777 $7481 §518.56 $35.39
19,74 § 38B.23 $2588 $92488 $6.14
%1854 § 67797 $28.25 $233.00  $9.7:
$25.0F $1,050.27 $40.75 $409.08 $i5.73
% 16.39 § 548,35 $24.92 $3187.72  $8.53
£ 38.408 F B33.62 % 59.54 $300.55 $21.47
$17.94 §328.27 $32.83 $148.556 $ 1487

7 A R SR R
r—-mwm%
BE S
RS G

30.00%

hitp/www.uscounties.org/cfitles/drug _program/private/drug_res_cty.cfm?petacci=2101

41.53%

26.59%,

28.10%

22.85%
31.08%
15.758%
12.64%
48.13%

35.55%
SEBE%
52.15%
32.54%
44.7 2%
55.19%
23.24%
43.82%
40.439%
26.83%
50.11%
35.20%

55.445%,
56.02%
31.37%
3B.B0%
34.45%
4E.{2%
540.32%
43.02%
27.54%
41.77%
41.73%
45.97%

51.96%
5463
43.50%
33.74%
45.21%
28.27%
47 32%
26.85%
3T %
52.38%
48.64%
23.71%

34.37%
38.62%
34.24%
36.03%
45.29%

G.00%
G.o0%

T o o e R

1.56%

(.00%

W = e R

Lo P L OT LN L O O ) L LY (=3B S I R T R VLR e, )

(LN RN R e T T R 2 R )

N gh ot~

8/22/2016



Prescription Drug Program FIO-1 - plgee 2xf3

1z g 75.60% 3 2500% % 357.78 32582 £ 533.34 £49.03 4 73056 %1921 38.1%% ¢

1& 7 43.75% 9 56.25% $444.85 32780  $598.37 $ 3740 §153.52 &£4%560 25.66% g

23 13 55.52% 1] 43.48% $302.25 51314 3 546.03 $23.74 524378 £ 1360 S4.65% 10

33 20 58.82% I+ 41.18% 1,151 Si $39.73 5 1.653.0% F48.82 $301.55 $8.EB7 18.24% ¥

24 16 85.67% 8 33.33% $BE3.7E $35.99 §1,263.4] $52.89 $405.63 $i58) 31.95% i

i5 LE 73.33% 4 26.67% 546852 $31.23 §B53.27 $43.55 £ 18478 $12.32 28.28% g

23 18 78.26% 5 217% $97L.04 $42.26 § 144098 $02.65 $455.04 $20.39 3755% it

DECEMBER 25 16 54.00% 9 35.00% $ Bi8.07 3 36.72 4§ 125264 $50.11 $334.57 $13.38 26.71% i2
25 19 75.00% 6 24.005% ey Bg $49.68 51,7772 $6B8.31 $465.83 $1B.63 27.28% ig

23 17 73.91% 6 26.00% 005 5?] $43.72 5£,372.23 $55.31 $266.73 $I1.50 20.97% ii

36 19 52.7B% 17 47.23% 1024 BE $ 2847 §1,345.45 $37.40 $321.60 5893 23.89% 14

32 22 BE.IS% 16 31.25% 1,113 gg §34.81 $1,452.53 $45.70 $348.56 % 10.89 23.33% 12

31 20 £4.52% 11 35.48% 1.094 4§ $ 3530 § L4BL7E $4780 $3B87.31 $13.49 26.14% 15

3z 2% HB.75% 10 31.25% $J38£.-‘=5 $ 2767 % 1,257.48 $3230 $372.03 $11.63 25.59% 15

25 18 72.00% 7 28.00% 1,043 43 $41.74 3§ 1,442,186 $57.69 $398.76 $1595 27.65% 14

29 17 58.62% 12 41.38% $695.70 $233.85  %953.57 §33.92 $287.97 993 20.28% 12

23 15 82.61% 4 17.39% $332.:4 $36.18 $ 1,E39.55 $51.72 $357.41 §1554 30.05% 9

15 13 B6.67% 2 13.33% $429.41 $2B63  § 594.23 $3%.62 $164.82 $10.99 27.74% 8

23 16 58.57% 7 30.43% £ 70141 $£3G:50 0 $906.21 $3540 $204.80 35890 22.60% 13

44 27 61.36% 17 38.64% 1.296 1; §29.46 3 1.58B.69 § 3611 325251 $ 655 1841% 13

34 25 73.53% 9 26.47% 1.451 ST $42.6% %1.7B5.48 $52.63 $§337.97  $9.9d4 18.8%% 13

451,

OCTOEER 41 27 65.85% 14 34.15% 1.077 Ez $25.29 $1,326.32 $32.42 525144 $£6.13 18.91% 14
43 29 67.44% 14 32.56% 1201 3§ $27.94 351,581.3% $36.78 $380.6  $8.84 24.03% o

a2 10 45.45% 12 54.55% 104 9? $30.09 % 31.4499.33 $65.88 $347.36 $:57% 23.97% 12

Ay 44 25 62.50% 15 37.50% 1.330 43 $30.51 §51i,52558 F38.15 $305.50 4764 20.02% ig
43 25 FB.14% 1B 41.B6%: t 587 351 $39.24 520053t £46.64 $318.00 3740 1535% 1z

27 18 £6.67% T 33.33% $505.00 F1B.7F0 % 676407 $25.04 517107 5634 2530% 1z

21 12 57.14% & 42.86% $818.43 $38.97 3 1,001.35 $47.71 $1B34Z  $B73 18.31% 10

13 16 84.21% 1 15.79% $489.88 32578 67712 $35.64 $187.24 $£58% I27.65% 10

24 20 83,33% 4 16.67% 1.107 2: $46.14 % 1,433.51 §59.73 326,23 $£131.50 22.76% 1z

25 26 30.00% 5 2000% $756.88 $30.27  $990.03 $ 3960 £233.35 5933 23.57% g

18 13 72.22% 5 27.78% $406.2% 522,57 % 565.36 $31.41 $159.07  58.84 28.14% B

HOMEMZER 13 i 78.57% 3 2143% $2B2.75 $20.20 $ 358.32 $27.74 $1305.57 $7.54 27.19% g
GUTOEER 1 1E00.00% 0 0.00% 53745 $37.45 3225 $52.25 $E4.80 § 480 28.33% H

AVERAGE
% AVERAGE RETAIL RETAXL AVERAGE
PERGUIMANS PLAN%G PLAN RETAIL RETAXL MEMBER MEMBERSUMBITIEDSUBMITTED PRICE  PRICEY: PRICE TOaTAL
COUNTY TOTALPRICED PRICEDPRICED PRICED COsT COST PRICE PRICESAVINGS SAVINGSSAVINGSUTILIZERS
. ¥ ¥

TOTALS: 1,405 BB £52.78% 323 3?'22%41,045.58 $29.21 $ 59,079.3% -3 42'{%528,[332.81 §12.83 3052% 601,00

Celumnn Headars from left to right:

1. Totat Rxs: This is the total number of Rxs that wers adjucicated or attempied to adiudicate through the use of the card
(the explanation of the next couple of headess will help exptain the necessity of this column,
2. Pran Priced Rxs: Caremark tracks alf artermpis ko use the cards including when the pharmacy offers a [ower price than the
carg £an give. This i usually wher the pharmacy selis a trug at cast or below cast to create foot traffic for the phamnacy
OF URCEr & specal purchase arrangement. This is the armount of Rxs that the card gave the best price vs. the pharmacy.
3. % Pan Priced Rxs: What percentage of the total attemspied Rxs agjudicated via best price with the card.
4. Refadl Priced Rxs: How many prescriptlons where the pharmacy had 2 lower arice.
5. % Retail Priced fxs: Percantace of Rxs where the pharmacy had a lower price.
. Tetal Drug Cost: Ali prescriptions totzled together at their card discount prices.
7. Average Drug Cost: Average Drug Cost per Bx at the card discounted rice.
£. Reteil Submitted Price: 'What the price would have beeq iF the presoriptions weren't filled with the card.
%. Average Retailf Submitted Prics; Average Per Prescription price if the card wasn’t presenied at & discount.
1G. Price Savings: Totat daflar savings far 2l 2xs flled with the card,
11, Average Price Savings: Auersge Price savings per rescripticn,
12. % Price Savings: Percentage price S5aViRGS per prescriptiorn.
13, Tota Utitizers: This is the total arngunt of people wha represent the Eotal amount of prescriptions f e, some pecpie fill
mulkinke prescriptions. This gives you an indication of how mary residents you are helping.

http:wa-'.uscaanties.org;’cfﬁies!drug_programfprivatef{irug_res_cty,cfm?getachE1 01 8/2272016



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

9BOE-E8Y

ZEBLE DN 'uoiuapy
LBE x08 Od

aqeAn A0

a1o0v-0Eg
"AU) iegeyg
ET¥ X08 Od
sidway Nosg

L0BLE DN

2RIL-GER
LEGLE ON "vapie)

1590 M BB L AMH S0 051
Aagoy

L8L8-EEE/SLFLBEE
LEGLE DN ‘uspwie)
880z g §1T
siafoy Buog

ZEGO"BEE

FRELT DN ‘Plojiieh
BANG POOMLMIOD 98|
WA H

GEGE-QEE

BOSLE TN “AND yreqezyg
1918 13 Yleqez|d 3 y0g
pasl) R wWow

SELLET

ORGLT DN JBUA),
proy aud ubie Ty
uepior suabing

ElgT-gee

iTBLE DN Uepwe)

3 918 153 851 AWM 5 5|
Burdening uewAyy +)

SL60-5EE

BOBZZ DN "AND wisgezny
FEOY UOSULOP GOOE

il “umodg g seyeys

LBSL-LGE

BEGLE DN 'sflinsalen
lsang wein LE]

noj, f |heg

Buiynsuos uewmog

LLLBZ oznm%wmﬁmmmmmﬂm ummmww mmﬁ.mmﬁmmm 60GLZ ON éhw_%wwm_wﬂm.m mcmmmﬁowﬁwmw mﬁ%ﬁ BIGLE m%_m ﬂrwﬂmmw
Buihening siapuneg Uopnld Sy Hamoctow 1ed Buhaang =m_%ﬂ“_ummm.mﬁ seo1 xmmmumm

goot 5590-¢ + wmo%,ﬁs by Uiaedvds
ﬁsﬁﬁ:aﬁw, e .-&:.mﬂ:mm:- T \\¢a$m”vwﬁ§;%

. J !
.-I;E ........ i:..@._.‘rm.. R Ii{---vvm: ..... [ S .},Z.J\@._J.z%wrﬁn,
SINANINGD ON/SIA LNO 2ivq SSIHAAQY A7LEL LV 1d ,

TYAQHAdY NI 31Y¥d # ANOHd S.HOAIAHNS FINVYN S HOAIAHNS

Qe .ﬁa&?@

ALNNOD SNYININDYUI - D07 MIIAIY 1Vd



SUBI-ADDRESS 762 Woodville Rd.
ORDIMANCE VIOLATED  #53 cars /f

MOTES white van removed in last 30 days - keep watch

Qwner has been advised by letters and personal visits, and says he will
continue clean up until finished.

DISPOSITION 1 van moved-stil looks iike junk yard
DISPOSITION DATE EfZZfEGlﬁ

41 A Bethel Flshmg Center

: fi_f ,:,Soisti w:aste

_:ccmp!amt m}t cavere:i bv an‘g ar&manee SEREREN L

-wooded lot being used for storage of mu!ch and fire wood . e
Emerson Cullings rE{smplamed abuut Je;'w waEicer ?flg,fzscummamt DI

~not covered b»; afw ordtnaﬂce o L .
_:no_change '

- DISPOSITION DATE .+ 8;"22!2{)15

SUBI-ADDRESS 132 Albemarle Rd,
ORDINAMCE VIQLATED

NOTES building value dropped from 27k to 300
unable to find owner-still fooking
still seeking owner 4/28/16
Ms. Blount came in to check progress and brought a new tax card,
identifing owner / new look and pics
Harvey Point Rd. 1o 3rd Ave. to Albemarie.
Alledges = old trailer overgrown & fire Hazzard.
Doublewide in tall vegitation- see 2 pics

DISPOSITION researching deeds- send letter to last known
DISPOSITION DATE 8{22;"2015

49 Chapanuke Ré S
 solid waste T

haick campiamt is t-evcnd wsual accu;tyr : ' o
{Ms Schaick called againtg. express her dissatifactsun &-9- 15 f 6—15‘15 S
wsuai nc-teci- non cffer:cwe frﬂm rd ;" reche::k Gnis r,fe "sut of szght" '

_ DISPGSETIGN wntmue watch & phr::rta records
" DISPOSITION DATE -~ - . 8/15/2016 -~ :

Tuesday, August 30, 2016 Pagelof 8



DHR-Z2 - Page 2

SUBJ-ADDRESS 745 Chapanoke Road
ORDINANCE VIOLATED  solid waste

MOTES 8/9/16 invoice returned to me for mailing{posted 8/11/16)
invoice prepared - pending submital {agistics
Demoliticn completed 7/1/16
6/20/16 nofified of demolition plans
demolition price set / notify owner
4/11/16 declared solid waste - seeking demol prices.
ditapidated house - un livable
1-8-16 Mr. Larry Goedon came in from Feightville to discuss 746
Chapanome Rd. / representing Ms. Elizabeth Steward in New Yark.

EHSPOSITION posted 811716
invoice to V for processing

DISPOSITION DATE 8/11/2016

1038 Shug HarborRd

medicai ;fﬁcuEtaes sicw grﬂgress

backhoe removed 7/16{16 -

several vehlcles remnueé and garbage{?ﬂ?rflﬁ

,,ﬁj‘ltl;"lﬁ tmprwements underwayf S

5/19/16 Spoke to Mr. Register, he is ;}a’eparmg tn move vehlcles
5;"1?,-"16 Met with Mr, Register wh& tndlcated hss wsiimgness ta
cooperate, but has limited resqurces. _ .

4,-"12}15 pendmg iﬂglsttcsf persunal contact done

smpendang adiéﬁs O o
5;’13{16 ‘Jarg;i & Em:e me‘t w:th Mr F:egaster who agreed tc :m;:-mve'_;{-:;q
ccmciatlcns SRR Co o -

Imprm.rmg sEewa'

©- DISPOSITION DATE . 8/14/2016

Tuesday, August 30, 2016 Page 2 of B



DHR-2 - Page 3

SUBJ-ADDRESS 854 Woodville Rd.
ORDINANCE VIOLATED  solid waste

NOTES posted 8/11/16
demo complete / bililing pending
price set f demo pending
5-25-16 office visit to release for demolition
5-16-16 release ietter sent
Need to send value letter and registered letter to current address - P.0.
Box 231 / South Mills, NC 27976
Patricia Gurganus called @ Ipm, in response to letter. Said that she has
no resources and is willing to cooperate with clean up even if it means
losing the property. Phone # above.
condemned and posted 4/27/16
Unoccupied house, partially dissmantled with debris piled in back yard

DISPOSITION returned to me and posted 8/11/16
invoice to V for processing

DISPOSITION DATE 8/11/2018

© SUBI-ADDRESS" 208 MuddyCreekRd. o

};’?___DRDENANCE USOLATED #53 nu;san«:e Uehlcles BT : o 7
contmumgac’switv-doesnutseem 3nattemgtat;un§cyaré T e
.Some cars and parts of cars seem to he msﬂ}ie ami present More cars o

“and trucks are coming, and going. . e U S
‘Some are licensed and some are nc-t a’-arst class ietter aut to encnurage R

-clean up. As of 1;‘28!2015 smpmvements underwayr muitipie nutsance o

ehscies but notan appar&nt Junk 'grard :

Vfrgei and El’f’lle nbsenraticn ERE

- a;zz;zms

SUBI-ADDRESS 313 Snug Harbor
ORDINANCE VIOLATED 50 & 53

MOTES pics updated
still no contact- cars tagged
6/20/16 Wayne Ward said- gotc PenderRd. OCn Snug Harbor rd. turn
feft & 2nd on left is Fred McDonald who cuts grass for Alexander -
6/14/16 condemned / not yet posted
weather damage worsening / becoming dilapidated
moved house, neglected, becoming solid waste & 2 abandoned
vehicles. Looking 1/26/186, for contact info. Pics on file, Continue

observation.
DISPOSITION research heirs etc.
DISPOSITION DATE 8/23/2016

Tuesday, August 30, 2016 Page Jof8



DHR2 - Page 4

. lﬁgzﬂceaf‘”ighwa?l}'s o R

ff 'm;"h demnilshed down to Hcar ol
. . slow progress by William, BGWSEF 4!23{’15 N
4}5{15 cIeare up wsrk undemav

fi}eeded to Gecrgia &Wﬂham Bowser - RHR ieter sent 4{5}2615

3,_-ﬁ.ddatmnal mohile home dlsccuered behmd 1592 {1?’51 map shcws as

- 1584 under same ownership. .

: ~3f15/16 met with motel mamtenance man whc said !"u'!r Ecwser tﬂld

- him to remove all he could and property in ;:-mcess of saEe

i:c-ndemnatmn undemav and prop forsale .- : EERRTELIPER
estate name on tax / find respansuble parbg and ::on{femn gﬂta ?15

E Snug i-larhcr R:E tc see cwners Be sure tn chesk LEGAL and statutes

E}iSPDSiTiL‘JN :_V:mpmvements undenvay gf_'g CL

:B!S?{}Si‘l’iON DATE. - * . 8/8/2016
SUB-ADERESS 1113 Belvidera Rd.
ORDINANCE VIOLATED 50
MOTES pending budget

Ready for sofid waste clean up

Deed search extensive. Ask for deed and survey.

March 7, 2016- Ervin Lightfoot came in office and declared intentions
of removal and possible set up of doublewide. Pending landfill asbestos
instructions / zoning approval

contact made- call- from Abram Lightfoot 2/17/16 Intention is to save
the family home as soon as weather permits and Leroy Lightfoot will

clean weeds etc. asap. Phone #s = {252} 337-5528 cell & {252} 377-
7481. Keep in touch at same address.

DISPOSITION cooperative-no resources-waiting funding

DISPOSITION DATE 8/10/2016

. SUBJ-ADDRESS T 1257 BelvidereRd. o T

cnoperatw&wmtmg fu ndfng anci pcssmle seif c%ean
. DISPOSITION pemimg fundmg ' ' '
| DISPOSITIONDATE = - '8/12/2016

Tuesday, August 30, 2016 Page 4 of 8



DHR-2 - Page 5

SUB-ADDRESS 958 New Hope Rd.

ORDINANCE VIQLATED
NOTES sterage under construction with permit/ demao to follow
DISPOSITION family cleaning up progressing

DESPOSITION DATE Ef 22}’ 2016

?SﬁWoeﬁvaEIeRd BN S
GRDHﬁAMCE‘UIGLATEDundetermmed 'f SR EE R

: 're::heck site 7 ? me ietter
wsrt sste ,f ietter sent 2! 12! 15

scheduie reuasat

- Ej 19;* 2915
SUBE-ADDRESS 1275 Ocean Highway - 17 5
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES call from D White said go ahead with process and bill him
{7/1/16)Awaiting funding

RRR sent & 1st to sister
4/5/16 DISCOVERED MOVE / letter sent to new address

ditapidation
DISPOSITION waiting funding-proceed with demalition

DISPOSITION DATE Bf 1.:" 2016

1546 {}cean nghwa\; Rt 1}'
# 53 and # 55

3;"10;’15 tree has heen remcved frcm hcuse Contanae tu nhsewe fﬁr
;:amgress R , B
hought 11{20[}4 ?? junk ?? Eﬁfwsance cars ami debris
- reopened - tree damage as flle #.cea 2615—2 9

i.etter sent 2;3;15 e

g:reference plcs

T 8_1’12}’21}15

ﬁlSPﬁSlﬁdﬂ

Tuesday, August 30, 2016

Page 5of 8



DHR-2 - Page &

SUBJ-ADDRESS 634 Ocean Highway {17-5)

ORDINANCE VIQLATED
MOTES yard cleaned up

7/1/16 Mr Bass met with Virgil to get permits
Owner called 6/27/16 said br. Bass will bein
RRR letter final notice

Owner called 6/13/16 said would direct mr. bass
RRR letter sent 10 owner with 1st class to Bass
remodel, camper, shed, cars - no permits
property clean up underway

research & update file / verify code violations

HSPOSITION compliance pending
EASPOSITION DATE 8;" 23,.!' 2016

Eethei Iats 39 & 41}

¥ scl;d waste

3_:;: demo price set 5;1{},!15 7 B , ,
- Determined owners of d|Eapzdated s!w saﬂt st letter 2{24{15 S
2}'29,1" 1E-awner :alted W|EI cocperate in cEean up, ieft phcme ﬁumher B

UiaPUsy pe'n'dmg fundmg
- DISPOSIION DATE .

8/11/2016
SURJ-ADDRESS 124 Joshua Circle
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES B/29/16 contact with owners / willing to release and 2 vehicles tagged
for removal

&/23/16 cleanup under way

receipt claimed {nho date}

registered return receipt sent

negative improvments{7-22-16)

1st class lettwer sent 4/7/16

to/do follow up pics{4/29/16)

pics taken / unsightly belongings in vard / check for ord viol,

DiSPOSITION in progress / cars tagged
DISPOSITION DATE 8/23/2016

Tuesday, August 30, 2016 PageGof 8



- SUBJ-ADDRESS: Iﬁ?atﬁckﬂr T
| ORDINANCEVIOLATED. N . o

-,}i.weeds cut

',{jupdate pics. ?IZGJEE N T
2nd call 6-3- 15 said in f{}rciosure fmd bank mfc
“send 1st class - solicite c&uperaﬂon

cali about weeds / exagerated

imvest:gated 5}’24;‘ 16

' trace fcreciasure - some care

8;" 15;’ 2016,

SUBJ-ADDRESS 1136 Belvidere Rd.
CRDINANCE VIOLATED

MNOTES update pics
dilapidated / tax val = 25000 investigate further

DASPOSITION investigate further-pay attention to roof condition
DISPOSITION DATE 8/17/2018

Q?QSS#thfbcrE&;j;{T}gf[;;]f,;;L'fgi"

mEthtE‘avlrg;I L e : e T
Mr Randoiph came in ami expressed wiEImgness 1o csmpiz.r- n{} znnmg;
official available - - - o T
~1st class sent t02 addresses
sheds camper m perm:ts

"oogeratwe pmgress

3,3f16f2615

SUBELADDRESS 142 Pirate Cove Way
ORDINAMCE VIOLATED 27

MOTES VirgH & Ernie found as stated, but appears to be 2 maving situation,
Gather details.

DISPOSITION research
DISPOSITION DATE 28/3/2016

Tuesday, August 30, 2016 Page 7 of 8



. PHR-2 - Page 8

7 SUBJ-ADDRESS

- ,1.37?_74_ 5aﬂti‘fl:mss Rd. - AR
:.i'_},._GﬁﬁiﬂﬂNci?Eomﬁg B R SRS

GCCH[}IE{f deEapzﬁatﬂd mjh & frame

research undema'u;

Bf 10}' 2{3 i6 -

- DISPOSITION DATE -

SUBJ-ADDRESS 116 Huron Trail
CORDINANCE VIOLATED

NOTES non grdinance - no referral

Mr. Myers clalms Mr. Thompson Is causing damage to property with
runoff

DISPOSITION file closed without action
DISPOSITION DATE 8/24f2016

_DRDENANCE wcw:rgu n;a ;; RO
. NOTES - '

: '___'Snme determratsnn ancf weesi gmwth

S 'DESPGSHIOM . fax and ietter to Suntmst

, -f-;'s;za,,fzmﬁ

__,,Diﬁposmo N DATE:

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED

MOTES Repetative, Friviclucs complainer / seems to be conspiritorial disruption

br. Wendell does not {ive In North Carolina.

DISPOSITION Hold open as friviolus complaint and corpile evidence

EHSPOSITION DATE 8/25/2016

- SUBLADDRESS 4752 Eastwind Rd,

""'investagate Mr Wenﬂeli's hsstcw and reason for h:s ohstinate and
-disruptive hehavwr Cmssrefereace his connection to the sub;e::ts of
: jrhls atta::ks Consmier actmn to resciove the prnbtems

Tuesday, August 30, 2015

Page Bofd



Page 1

DHR-3

sAeg 3noD m %%@O xm/nm &,myﬁw .u%r &&% &J&%V xum%fv .%,%%

sysotoq B @a @3 & me -ma R TR L T 0

G0N0 $odsue kg e g 4 g 00O

S{ED PO B . ¢ -8 4. F§ . K. . - o Ba_ﬁw

siE) paynredsia g ) U R PR T R

SUOREND B

slatley (R ocoqm

siaded JIAK oommm

$3UBPIYI 2 cn_omw

515840 8] R L coo\,w

ng
6 TEPEYYS £ TZE T¥9 T s ) £C i snony
0T TESCTES 9 €0€ 509 1T 0t 9T 5¢ TZ Anr
L 05'T86'ES g 98¢ tLL 81 6T 65T 9g 0t aNAr
8 0526925 € 987 695 4! 0z €41 9¢ vE AYIN
01 0062928 c e [414 St 81 801 L1 1¢ TiddV
L 00'090'vS £ qs¢ 015 S 8L 661 81 v HOYYIN
L 00°292'LS 5 0t¢ 097 9 8t ¥81 a1 LE AdVIMYE3d
6 90" EVZvS 5 55¢ 605 et zE SET 0Z T2 AUVNNYT

sAe(] 00 N0 s)en sjen siaded | siaded
Hnon | spusoda (spodsuel] [ oo | payoledsiq jsuoneiDleulwlD | MDY SIUSpIOU| Sisaly

“nodey ANARaY. 9102 3SNbny — a0W0 Sleus Ajunon sueunnbiad




COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



CAMDEN

CHOWAN
CURRITUCK
DARE
GATES
HYGE
PASQUOTARNE
PERGHIMARNS
TYRRELL
WASHINGTON
COLUMBES,
CRESWELE
CUCK
EDENTOM
ELIZABETH CITY
GATESMILLE
HERTFORD
KLL OEVIL HILLS
KETY Hawk
PANTEG
MAGS HEAD
PLYRADUTH

ROPZR

SOUTHERN SHORES

WENEALL

CR-1 - Page 1

August 1, 2014

Mary Hunnicutt
PO Box 45
Heriford, NC 27944

Dear Mary,

Hust put the Community Advisory Committee Quarterty/Annual
Visitation Reports for the long-term care facilities in Perquimans

County for the 3% Quarter [April — June] of our Fiscal Year into the
mil.

if you have any questions or concerns please feel free to
confact me at 426-5753 ext. 225.

Sincerely,

Brandi Jordan, MSW
Regional Ombudsman




Lommuanity Advisory CommitteR-1 - Page 2
Quarterly/Annual Visitation Report

County Fagikity Type - O Farmiy Care Some Fagiltty Name _;,g :
. 3 Adult Care Harne & Mursing Hame T HERTFROED
PP8 8o 1 aw S | B Combinaton Home Bripw Conre .

VistBate &+ R § /6 {Time Spentin Facilty & v~ min [Amivat Time 2 - 2 am Bhpm

Hame of Persan Exit Interview was held with S 1 T4 burdsn LI Bap

; DER dmerview was held Bin-Person 3 Phons
O Adma. O SIG fswovsorincrags) 0 Other Sta Rep H e L by dvo A 5

{Mame & Tita)
Committee Members Preses: S Feport Compileted by
CHe R Wrasg &%rﬁgﬁjﬁfﬁ, fff{(ﬁ*@ﬁyfﬁm( Herrda %#Jé‘nﬁ‘-‘oﬁ"r’

Mumnber of Assiderts who received parsonat vistts from comimittee members: i)
Resident Bights Information is chaarly visibbe. Ef'}'esﬁ Mo

The most recant slrvey was readily accesslle, B fos I Mo
[Hequired for Mllrsing Homes Oty
i Resident Profile =5 7 R
Do the residents appear nest, ciaar: and odor frea? @ Yes O Mo
2. Did residents say they recehve assistance with personal care activities,
Ex. brushing their teath, combing Helr haly inserting dentures or ciganing
thalr eyegiasses? B Yes T No
3 Didyousseor he&.;z:sidants being encouraged fo particlpata in their care
by siaff members? B'Yes I3 Wo
Wera fesicents interacting wi staf, otner residents & visitors? ﬁl‘fes 0 ko
Did staff raspord fo or Inferact véth residents wha had difeculty
comreunicating or making their r&e?& known: verbady? B es O No
f.  Did you abserve restraints in use? Yes Mo
7. lfz0, did vou ask sta¥ ahout the facility’s restraing pakicles? f Yes O Mo

Omhudsmar: contzet infarnation Is comect and cleazly ;mted.é?esti o

Staffirg information is pastad.ﬁ"‘e’as ONo

" Comments & Othier Observations .

oo

BvEng envitarment as hamalile? Yes Ll Mo
8. Did you notice unpleasant adors in Sommonty wesd areas? B¥es 0 Mo e+ Boo Jfl,#-«."..-b
19, Did you sae tems that could cawse ham or be hazardous? O Yes BNg
11 Did residents teed thair livirsg aroas were oo roisy? £ Yes Mo
12 Doss the fzcility accommodate smokers? 2%es O Mg
122, Where? 8 Gutside anly O Insids only T Both Insige & Cutsds,
13, Were residents abie to reach their salt belis with easa? @Yes O Mo
. Did statf answer cad dadls in atimety & courtacus manner? @'Yes 0 g
¥ o, died you share this with the adminisirative staff? £ Yes 11 Mo
fesident Services: S R
Wore resicanis asked thely prefergroes ar opéinions about the activities
planred for them at the Tacility? 2 Yos O Mo
6 Do residents have the GEpotnity o purchess persanal items of their
choice uslng their monthiy reeds funds? 2 Yas O Ma
iBa, g residants atoess thelr reonthly needs jinds at thesr COVErEanca?
Bs 0 Mo
¥7. Are residents askac ihair preferencas shout mesl & snack cheices?
e O Mo
T7a. Are they given a choics abaet whers thay prefer fo Siney E‘{esﬂ Mo
18, Do residents have privacy in making and fBCERing pheae nais?
Wes T Mo
18, |5 thers svidence & community invelvement from wdber givic, vollenteer ar
refigious groups? i ves O ho
20, Does the facity bave & Resident's Counci? ﬁ:‘{as QMo
Famaly Cowneit? O Yes O Ao

Are thera resident issues or topéos that need follow-tp o review af a [ater time

Disguss Hems from “Areas of Congarg® Section as wed as
o duting the next visit? Dhe S

ary changes chserved during the visit
- DCCLUPRNMEY 1 5
Ao Hico 3 DEMSWTLR oniT e
L4 HP MG EAcTH DARE v aHARET
DTIL Hwilgh Zowsi B SxZahrioss
~Buitging r$ Lokep
& SRmELE WLl BE I WNSTLLLED
AT PRp~d7 Dook.
— THE MATTIR OF bDpad WES
Agaid i UL ED

Thls Dacument is a FUBLIC RECORD. Do nof icentify any Resldent(s} iy name or inferance o this form,
Top Copy is for the Regional Gmbudsman's Fegoed, Bottor: Copy is for the CAC's Ascords.



Lominuniy Advisory Commiigael - Page 3
Quarterly/Annual Visitation Report

County ? - Facility Type - 0 Family Care Home FacHity Mame _
Wiaarniiyy e | BAdul Care Home Mursing Home {12 i 7.
o™ s D ambination Homs Fi @rm‘{! ; %W
VistDate % { - pf |[TmeSpentnfacly W 20 mi | Al Time/ % /2% wd3am Clam
Name of Person Exit Interview was held with ¢ szaZy. Felo 2cf inferview was held Ekn-Person (IPhone
LIAdme. ETSICL s oo chs) CICHRY Stalf Rep [ianse &Titc

Comenittes Members Prasent:

Ead P harefdg |Repon Comtetad by
o priades Bed Hode.. fg&éﬁjﬁwg

 of Residents'who recatved personal visls from, commitiae members: ey P
Residerd Rights Information is clearly visibie, (@¥es LI No | Ombudseian contact information is correct ard clearly posted. Bvasi Iha
gt g oy S TN e ormaton e, G Yes 0 Mo
" Resitent Profile
1..Bo the residenis appear neat, clear and odor free? B3¥as Mo
2. T residents say they racelve assistancs with personal care ackivities,
£x. brushing their teath, comiing iheir bai, AISering dentures of cleaning
their eveglasses 7 B Yes (2 Mo
3. Thel you: see s Bear residerts baing ercousaged to paricipats in their care
by staff members? ElYes 0 Mo )
4. Were tesicants interacting wl staff, other residents & visitors? (3#¥bs Ol
5. Did staff respond to of interact with residents who had ety
commusicating oF making theis needs known verbaliy? Bf¥es O No
5. Did you observe restrainis in use? C1Yes BN
7. 1F 20, did you: ask siaff abaut the facdity's restzaint policies? O Yes (3 Mo
,.'_-'.'r"_‘:iRe‘sidéﬁtftiuing—nci:mﬁmfnﬂatians T e

£ 8. Did esiderts desoribe thaie fiving environment as homelke? E%es D1Ng

Comments & Gther Observations.

Comiments & Other Observations: |

8. Tl yau natice uspleasant adors in cometandy ueed armas? Ces B {J ol : Lo M,L&wu“‘j - p@
0. Did yau see items that could cause ham o7 ba hezargous? [Yes B - oy eeiBredle -
1. i residents fes| thaie Siving areas wers loa noisy? QYes E-Ng &«,*qu S

12. oes the faciity accommodale smokers? B¥es O Ne ¥

. S SRR By O
12a. Wihere? [ Outside onty B Thside only 21 Botk Inside & Outsida, Footng w“i?/ "’z‘b%" ) .
18, Were residents abl to roach their all bels with ease? B985 LD | 1. pecg o2 egueldend] e oo
14. Dif staff answer cat belis in a timely & courtaous manner? H¥es £ Mo
14a. If o, i you share his with the administralive staff? O Yes 3o
. Resident Services
15, Were residenss asked their preferances or apinfons abawt the zotivifes
pranned for them at the facliy? E¥%es [3 No
18, Dx residents have the Ippestanily to purchase personal items of ek
hosoz using thei monthly needs funds? BYes 3} Mo
: 163, Can residents acoess their menthly needs funds a their convenience?
#Yes O No
T Are residents asked theic preferences abaut meal & snack choices?
Srfes O Ho :
17a. Are ey given a cholce ahout where they prefer o dine? yas B
18. Do residents have prévacy in makizg and receiving phang salls?
Hes O
19 fs there evidence of comemunity Involvessent from ofer Givic, valunteer ar
Teligious groups? ErYes 3 Ne
20 Does the fardity have a Resident's Councit? ¥es Bl
Family Cognil? CFyas [ Mo
- Areas of Concern

#re there resident sues o iopics thal need foour-up or Teview at 2 imier iima
o dusing the nesd visie?

Comments & Other Observations. . -

Exit Summary .. -

Discuss ftems from “dreas of Cofcarn™ Section a5 wall as
any changes shsarved during the visit,

This Docement is & PEBLIC RECORD. Ba nof identiy any Reskient(s) iy name or inferende on this form,
Top Copy is for the Regienat Ombudsman's Recoed. Bobom Copy is Tor the CAC's Recards,

IHHE DAAS-COZ [B2212004)



CR-2 - Page 1

Maz Hunnicutt

From: Albemarie RCAD Council <emailsentby@icontactmail.com»
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 3.06 PM

To: mhunnicutt@perquimanscourtync.gov

Subject: Albemarle RCAD Summer News|etier

Albemarie Resource Conservation
& Development Council

RL&D Executive Commities recognizes Linda Peterson for her
outstanding service to the RCED Council. From Left: Tommy
Everett, Chairman, Linda Peterson, Rodney Johnson,
Past Chairman, and Fenton Eure, Secretary/ Treasurer

Thank You, Linda Peterson!

After & years as Program Manager for Albemarle RCED, Linda
Peterson will be leaving our Council, Edenton and Morth Caroling at
the end of this month. Linda and her hushand wilk be relocating to
the socuthwest to establish Las Cruces, N as their new home. They
meved here from Chicago in 2008, where they had lived for over 10
years. Thetr dream is to tive in different parts of this country,
different sizes of communities, different ciimates and cultures as
long as they are able. Linda said that her experience with RCED
allowed her to cross paths with people she never would have had the
opportunity to meet, to learn about the challenges faced by rural
communities trying to protect their natural resources while
supporting economic development.

Linda's incredible professionalism heiped make the Athemarte RCEBE
a more efficient and cost-effective grganization. Her dedication to
Edenton and the surrounding area made our community a much
better place in which to five.

For the immediate future, to assure a smooth transition while new
projects are pursued, Mark Powell’s role with Albemarle RCED has
heen expanded Lo cover grant administration, financial reporting and
operational issues. Mark has been a part of Albemarle RCED for the
past 10+ years, first as the full-time coordinator through NRCS and,
since 2071, as our grantwriter and techrical consultant. Because he
atreaty has established relatfonships with leaders in cur ten-county
areg and is integrally involved in all of our projects, the Executive

1



CR-2 - Page 2

Committee decided that expanding his role was a preferred option to
trying to recruit and erent Linda’s replacement before ber
departure, Mark wifl eventually establish regular hours in the RC&D
office, but he can always be reached through e-mail at
albemartercandd@yahoo, com or (2521 3468-3266.

Restoring the Little River Watershed

The Albemarle Resource Conservation and Development Councik
tARCEDY is constructing two in-strearn wetlands on main drainage
canals above the tmpaired section of the Little River.

A $141,878 grant from the Clean Water Management Trust Fund and
a 525,000 grant from the US Fish and Wildlife Service are being used
to construct an in-stream wetland on 4,700 feet of a main canal that
drains about six thousand acres of farmland in the headwaters of the
watershed, Bald cypress has been planted on four acres of existing
wetland to improve wildlife habitat. Pasqguotank County and
Pasquotank Soil and Water Conservation District are providing
matching funds for the project.

4,700 ft of in-stream wetland and buffer in the upper Littte River
watershed. Site is adjacent to the
Amazon wind farm. Photo: Mark Powetl

A 590,475 grant from the US EPA 319 program was used to construct
an in-stream wetland on 2 main canal that drains about 800 acres of
tarrtand just above the lmpaired section of the Little River.
Perquimans County and Perguimans Soil and Water Conservation
District are providing matching funds,



CR-2 - Page 3

1700 ft of in-stream wettand and buffer in the Little River watershed
above the Impaired section of the river. Photo: #Mark Powell

HCSU Department of Biclogicat and Agricultural Engineering is
monitoring water quality for both in-stream wetland projects.

These projects witl demonskrate how in-stream wetiands may be
construcked atong main drainage canals on private lands to
effectively manage stormwater. The projects wil also demonstrate
fow the same stormwater system may be used on privately-cwned
canals Ehroughout the watershed that flow into the Little River. The
impact of agriculture on water quality of the Litthe River watershed
is typicat to watersheds in eastern MC, and the system of in-stream
wetlands on private lands could be replicated throughout the
region.

The in-stream wetland projects were developed through a nine-

eiement restoration plan, which addresses the causes of Impairment
by working directly with farmers, homeowrers and businesses in the
watershed to reduce sediment and nutrients carried by stormwater,

Camden County High Schoo! Wetland

The ARCED is working with Camden Soil and Water Conservation
District and the US Fish and Wildlife Service to develop an outdoor
envirormental education classroom at Carmnden High School. A
constructed wetland will help filter stormwater from school buildings
and recreational fields. The RC&D Council received a $10,000 grant
from the US Fish and Wildlife Service for the project. Camden Seil
and Water Conservation District received a 310,000 matching grant
from: NCDEQ Water Resources.



Wetland is being constructed adjocent to an outdoor classroom,
Photo: Mark Powell

= i AR AR T

The Atbemarle RC&D Council is a 501c3 private non-profit
organization that serves the people of Camden, Chowan,
Currituck, Dare, Gates, Hyde, Pasquotank, Perguimans,

Tyrrell & Washington Counties.

All programs and services of the Albemarie RCED Council
are gfiered on a non-discriminatory basis, without regard
to race, color, national origin, religion, sexual orientation
age, marital or family status, disability or
political beliefs,

Far more information on the council’s programs and
projects please contact us at
atbemarlercandd@yahoo.com or visit us
at www.albemariercd.org

This message was sent o mhunnicut@perquimanscountync.gov frony;

Alperarle RC&D Councit | albemarlercandd@yahoo.com | Albemarie RC&D Council § 730 8. Granville Strest

Sie. B | Edentor, MG 27032
Unsubscribe

CR-2

Page 4

Emadl Marketing by

‘iContact

TEY I B



	Agenda
	Notes
	Minutes 
	Tax Releases
	Personnel Matters
	Step/Merit Increases
	Board Appointments
	Virgil Parrish & Ernie Swanner, Building Inspections
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	County Cooperative Agreement with N.C. Forest Service      
	Maximum Consulting Services, Inc. Contract
	Sale of Surplus Vehicle:  1998 Ford Crown Victoria
	Emergency Management Contracts
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

